Art Resources Guide

Sources of Information related to Art, Artists, Museums, and Galleries in the Collections of the Austin History Center

Austin History Center

Austin Public Library

Prepared by Nicole Davis and Michelle Bennight, 2016

Updated 8/2017



Contents

Art Resources Guide	1
Introduction	2
Architectural Collections	3
Archives and Manuscript Collections	4
Oversize Archival Items	19
Artifacts	
Austin Files	27
Subject Files	27
Biography	
House-Building	45
General Collection	
Periodicals	
Photography Collections	66
Recording Collection Audio	68
Recording Collection Video	71

Introduction

The purpose of the Austin History Center is to provide customers with information about the history and current events of Austin and Travis County by collecting, organizing, and preserving research materials and assisting in their use.

The collections of the Austin History Center contain valuable research materials relating to local art and artists. The materials in this resource guide are arranged by alphabetically by collection unit. Within each unit, items are arranged in call-number order.

For more information about art, crafts, artists and artisans in Texas prior to 1900, consult the William J. Hill Texas Artists Archive from the Museum of Fine Arts, Houston: <u>http://texasartisans.mfah.org/</u>

Architectural Collections

This section includes archival collections related to architects and architectural firms that include materials related to art, artists, museums and galleries. If a finding aid (collection inventory) is available online, the URL is given after the collection description.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.Z.011	Austin Women in Architecture Records, 1983-1986
	Collection contains news clippings, correspondence and forms related to an exhibit of
	women's art and architecture in 1985 (box $1/13$).
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00063.xml
AR.2009.009	Bell, Klein & Hoffman Collection
	Collection includes project files for the Neill-Cochran House (017-74) and the Elisabet Ney
	Museum (004-79).
AR.2009.015	Winfred Gustafson Records, Photographs and Drawings
	Gustafson's personal papers include photographs used for his artwork.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00305.xml
AR.2009.018	Jessen Associates Inc. Records and Drawings
	The firm renovated the Umlauf residence in 1956. The Professional Memberships files
	includes a folder on the Texas Fine Arts Commission, 1967-1969, and the Artwork series
	contains watercolors and drawings.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00321.xml
AR.2009.024	Hugo Franz Kuehne Records and Drawings
	As a member of the Texas Fine Arts Commission, Kuehne wrote a letter announcing the visit
	by Lorado Taft, a sculptor.
A.D. 2000 025	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00109.xml
AR.2009.035	Tom W. Shefelman Records and Drawings
	Collection contains information on public art (1992-97) in relation to the Austin Design
	Commission (box $2/4$).
	$1 \pm 1 \pm 1 = 1 \pm $
AD 2000 041	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00326.xml
AR.2009.041	Charles Coatsworth Pinkney Drawings and Records
	Collection contains project files on the French Legation (box $1/19$) and the Neill-Cochran
	House (box 2/17).
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00310.xml
1	https://txatenives.org/ausite/infuning_alus/00310.xiiii

Archives and Manuscript Collections

This section lists archival collections, such as family papers or business records, that include materials related to art, artists, museums and galleries or that include small artworks.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.A.001	Pease, Graham and Niles Families Papers Collection includes a sketch by Elisabet Ney of a sculpture of Thomas Jefferson Rusk (box 208/5). Photo Album #65 contains prints and drawings of Woodlawn; photographs of sculptures, a model of Mount Rushmore, painted portraits.
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.A.011	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00503.xml Shelley Papers
A R .A.011	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.A.016	Numbers Papers Collection includes a sketch book belonging to Emily Numbers with portraits and still lifes and loose drawings and watercolors of plants and fruit.
AR.A.025	Matthews Papers Oversize items—see next section.
AR.C.001	Collins Family Papers Edna Gertrude Collins (1885-1968) was an Austin painter known for landscapes, portraits, and murals. She also taught art classes. Kindred McLeary was an architect, muralist and educator. The collection contains correspondence and photos related to the family, as well as a watercolor sketch related to Camp Swift.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00193.xml
AR.C.007	Austin (Tex.). Volunteer Fire Department Records Oversize items—see next section.
AR.D.001	Kuechler-Wupperman Papers Materials document various family members, including painter Hermann Lungkwitz (1813- 1891).
AR.D.006	Matthews and Monroe Families Papers Photo Album #26 includes photograph (#003) of Mrs. Nannie Huddle's art class at the School for the Deaf.
AR.F.003	Perry Papers Oversize items—see next section.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.G.005	Lane Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.H.005	Bremond Family Papers
	Includes pencil sketches of houses.
-	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00522.xml
AR.H.006	Mary Kennerly Cloud Papers
	Mary Kennerly Cloud was curator of the Republic of Texas Museum at the Capitol from 1926-
	1956. The collection includes documents related to her museum work.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00131.xml
AR.H.008	Hart Family Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.H.037	Nevry Headling Degements
АК.П.057	Ney v. Haschke Documents Collection consists of documents related to a law suit between Elisabet Ney and Reinhold
	Haschke.
AR.H.039	Michael Paggi Papers
111111000	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.I.003	Goeth, Etnyre, and Tips Families Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00552.xml
AR.J.006	Elisabet Ney Papers
	Collection consists of letters by sculptor Elisabet Ney.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00070.xml
AR.J.018	Blau Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.L.015	Trueman O'Quinn O. Henry (William Sydney Porter) Resources Collection
AR.L.015	Collection includes artworks: oil painting of cottage at 505 E. 11 th street, charcoal sketch of a
	Southwestern mission, oil painting of William Sydney Porter, picture of Jimmy Hayes and
	Muriel, etching of O. Henry's drafting table, gouache painting of the Cisco Kid.
	Franci, eterming of eterning of antitum, anote, genuene printing of the energy franci
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00247.xml
AR.L.017	Leonard Papers
	Includes photograph of Edward Aubrey Clark toasting the painting "Chloe" by Jules Lefebvre.
AR.K.009	Rather Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.M.006	Powell Papers
	Collection includes materials related to the Texas Fine Arts Association, 1939-1953.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.M.010	Depwe and Darby Papers
	Collection includes pencil and ink sketches by Francis Randolph Moerke and a collage by his
	daughter Leticia Moerke McCann.
AR.M.013	Gethsemane Lutheran Church Papers
	Photograph #AR.M.013(G-6) is a photographic reproduction of a painting by Douglas E.
	Jerrold of the inauguration of Governor Coke.
AR.N.006	Austin (Tex.). Office of Bicentennial Affairs Records
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.O.003	Burns Papers
	Robert A. Burns was proprietor of a graphics art business. Collection includes posters,
	programs, and business cards.
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.O.006	Grimes-Leath Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.O.008	Ben Sargent Papers
	Ben Sargent was a political cartoonist. Collection includes cartoons from 1976-1979.
AR.O.010	Weigl Iron Works Papers
	Weigl Iron Works was a family-owned decorative iron works studio. Collection consists of
	business records and photographic materials.
AR.O.013	Max Bickler Papers
	Collection includes a ledger from the Austin Arts League, 1942-1946.
AR.P.002	Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office. Carole Keeton McClellan Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.P.004	Boyle Papers
11111.001	Collection includes a watercolor of Joseph Boyle's home.
AR.Q.016	Robert Sargent Papers
	Robert Sargent operated the Grey Mouse Gallery and design studio. Collection includes some posters of his artwork. See oversize items below.
	posters of the artwork. See Oversize nemis below.
AR.R.012	Women's Equality Day Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.R.015	Pauline A. Pinckney Papers Pauline Pinckney was an author and art historian. Collection includes her correspondence,
	creative works, reports, printed materials, and photographic materials, documenting her
	interests and professional work. Subjects in the files include woodcarving, figureheads,
	research on Texas art history and artists, cabinetmakers, printmaking, and mural painting
	among other topics.
	0 1
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00560.xml
AR.R.022	Calico Printing Posters
	Collection consists of posters from 1972-1978 for musical performances.
AR.S.001	"Stormy" Davis Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.S.004	McClendon Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.S.012	Mary Jane Bode Papers
	Includes original pen-and-ink illustration by Ben Sargent.
	Oversize items—see next section.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00577.xml
AR.S.018	Lee Cooke Papers
	Lee Cooke was mayor of Austin rom 1988-1991 after having served on city council. Collection includes subject files and correspondence files on the arts from the late 1970s.
AR.U.002	Jessen Papers
	Collection includes artistic works by Wolf Jessen including pencil, pen and ink, and watercolor drawings; wooden carvings.
AR.U.004	Austin (Tex.). City Council. Richard Goodman Papers
	Richard Goodman served three terms on Austin City Council, from 1977 to 1983. Collection
	includes files on arts and the Arts Commission. There is a drawing of the Harvest Home-
	Horse show at the Natural Science Center.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00576.xml
AR.V.009	Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office. Ron Mullen Papers
	Collection includes files on the Arts Commission.
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.W.016	Bessie Lee Stretcher Gray Papers
	Collection includes presentations prepared by Bessie Lee Stretcher to give to the Austin Art
	League on various art historical topics.
AR.X.001	Ken Martin Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.

Number	Collection Title
INUITIDEI	Description
	Neal Spelce Communications Papers
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.X.009	Austin Art League Group V Papers
	Collection consists of minutes, financial documents, correspondence, lists and by-laws of the
	organization from 1930s-1970s.
	Dewey Bradford Papers
	Collection includes photos and documents related to Peter Mansbendel; correspondence
	related to Porfirio Salinas; two carved crests possibly by Mansbendel; an ink sketch by P.
-	Hurd.
	Austin (Tex.). Boards and Commissions. Austin Sesquicentennial Commission
	Records.
	Oversize items—see next section.
	Frank Caldwell Papers
	Includes photographic reproductions of artworks, including paintings representing Santa
	Anna's surrender in the Texas Revolution and soldiers in the Civil War (#AR.X.016-G040 to
	G044).
	Julian K. Lyles Papers
-	Album #93 includes a pencil drawing of Lyles.
AR.Y.005	Ralph Bickler Papers
	Contains photographic reproductions of paintings by Herman Lungkwitz and portraits of
	family members; files on Elisabet Ney, including correspondence with her and documents
:	related to Formosa
	Oversize items—see next section.
-	A selection of photographs, including art-related items, have been digitized and are available
	on the Portal to Texas History
	https://texashistory.unt.edu/explore/partners/ASPL/browse/?fq=untl_collection%3ABICK_LER
	Eloise Roach Papers
	Eloise Roach was a translator, educator and writer. Collection includes some works of art on
1	paper by Roach.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00058.xml
	Texas Fine Arts Association Papers
	Collection includes administrative records, correspondence, financial records, legal documents,
	information on exhibitions, membership lists, clippings, information on the Elisabet Ney
	Museum and Laguna Gloria. 50 photographs include reproductions of paintings, primarily
-	landscapes and locations in Texas. List of identifications is included.
	Oversize items—see next section.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00584.xml

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.Z.006	Ada DeBlanc Simond Papers Collection includes some illustrations from her book <i>Mae Dee and her Family Ten Years Later</i> .
AR.Z.007	Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office. Frank Cooksey Papers Frank Cooksey served as mayor of Austin from 1985 through 1988. Collection includes files on arts plans and Laguna Gloria Art Museum.
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.Z.010	Purcell Family Papers Includes sketches, prints, and paintings by Jerry Hawkins.
AR.Z.015	Groos/Schultze Papers Collection includes photographic reproductions of artworks: a drawing of a homestead by "Grandpa Schutze"; a portrait of Louise Friedrich Schutze by C.G. Von Iwonski; a painting of New Braunfelers in a saloon by Iwonski; and a family group sketch by Iwonski.
AR.Z.025	Austin (Tex.). Parks & Recreation Department Records Oversize items—see next section.
AR.Z.026	Austin (Tex.). Assistant City Managers Records Papers of Jim Miller include files on Laguna Gloria.
AR.Z.027	Powell Shepherd Papers Powell Shepherd was an Austinite who worked as a dancer, teacher, choreographer, musician, director, playwright and artist. Collection includes documents related to Shepherd's time as a teacher at Laguna Gloria, some artwork by Shepherd and others, files related to art exhibitions, and photographs of artwork (by Shepherd?). Oversize items—see next section.
A.D. 72.020	
AR.Z.029	Ken Hafertepe Papers Collection includes manuscripts and drafts for a dissertation about the history of the French Legation Museum.
AR.Z.032	Laguna Gloria Museum Papers Collection includes clippings, printed material, notes, photographs, audiotapes and correspondence.
AR.Z.035	Ina Ray Smith Papers Ina Ray Smith worked with the City's Historic Landmark Commission in the 1970s. Collection includes a file on art with drawings by Gillies to Ina Ray Smith, and a file on an Austin Artists Exhibit related to the HLC and Austin Public Library.
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.1991.00 1	Performing Arts Collection Oversize items—see next section.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.1991.00	Claitor Papers
7	Ms. Claitor was a theater critic. Collection includes files on the Mexic-Arte museum, the UT
	Arts complex, and Women and their Work gallery.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00067.xml
AR.1991.01	Ann Fears Crawford Papers
1	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.1991.01	Maline McCalla Papers
2	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.1991.02	Meyer Papers
4	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.1991.02	Austin Art League Group I Records
7	Collection consists of correspondence, meeting minutes, clippings, biographies of members, yearbooks and descriptions of paintings loaned to the Austin History Center.
AR.1991.03	Austin Art League Group III Records
1	Collection consists of books of meeting minutes, 1943-1966, and a scrapbook of the history of the League, 1925-1963.
AR.1991.03	David Everett Papers
9	David Everett was an artist (sculptor). Collection includes materials gathered when Mayor Lee Cooke honored him on December 18, 1989: the proclamation, a publicity packet from R.S. Levy Gallery, a clipping, exhibit flyers, and a Neiman-Marcus catalog.
AR.1991.04	Huppertz Family Papers
5	The Huppertz family immigrated to Texas in the mid-1800s and some family members settled in Austin. Folder 1/4 contains a sketchbook with watercolor and pen and ink drawings along with a valentine created by a child.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00182.xml
AR.1991.05	Smoot Carl-Mitchell Papers
5	Smoot Carl-Mitchell served as the Place 2 City Council member from 1985-1991. Collection includes files on Arts in Public Places, Laguna Gloria, and the Arts Commission.
AR.1991.05	Porcelain Art Club of Austin Records
8	Collection consists of minutes (1965-1978), membership rosters (1973-1985), manuscript for silver anniversary book, a tax permit, and several scrapbooks.
AR.1991.09	Rather Family Papers
7	Collection includes a watercolor painting by S. L. Cunningham (?).
AR.1992.00	Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office. Lee Cooke Records
8	Lee Cooke served as Austin Mayor from 1988 to 1991. He also served as a City Council member from 1977 to 1981. Collection includes files on the Arts Plan, Laguna Gloria, arts funding, cultural arts, and Arts in Public Places.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.1992.00 9	Austin (Tex.). City Council. Robert Barnstone Records Robert Barnstone was a District 5 City Council member from 1988 to 1991. Collection includes files on the Arts Commission, arts cultural facilities policy, arts funding, Art in Public Places, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, and Umlauf Sculpture Garden.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00181.xml
AR.1992.01 0	Ulit Family Papers The Ulit Family is a family of German origins with roots in Austin since 1891. Collection includes a book of photogravures of San Francisco from 1904. Oversize items—see next section.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00007.xml
AR.1992.01 1	Susan Toomey Frost Papers Susan Toomey Frost was a political and environmental activist active in the 1980s and 1990s. Collection includes files on Laguna Gloria, the Huntington Art Gallery, and the Umlauf estate.
AR.1992.01 3	Austin (Tex.). City Manager Reports Collection includes a file on Laguna Gloria Art Museum, CIP Project #867600 (1988).
AR.1992.01 4	Austin (Tex.). Economic Development Department. Sister and Friendship Cities Program Records Oversize items—see next section.
AR.1992.01 9	Austin Networker Records The Austin Networker was established in 1979 by the Austin Commission on the Status of Women. Collection includes artwork (folder 1/19), and a subject file on the arts.
AR.1992.02 5	Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office. Bruce Todd Records Bruce Todd served as Mayor of Austin from 1991-1996. Collection includes files on the arts and the Parks and Recreation Department Cultural Services.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00078.xml
AR.1992.02 8	F. Lee Weigl Papers Weigl Ironworks was an early 20 th decorative metal working studio in Austin. Collection consists of metal-working books, printed materials, and correspondence.
AR.1993.01 5	Eva Hornsby Papers Members of the Hornsby Family were among the earliest settlers in eastern Travis County. Collection includes a sketchbook titled "Class work of Eva Hornsby" with pencil and ink sketches.
AR.1993.02 4	Crystal Ragsdale Papers Collection includes a file with O. Henry Museum Board Minutes, 1974-1975.
AR.1993.02 8	Wayman Adams Papers Wayman Adams was a portrait painter who moved to Austin in 1948. Collection includes correspondence from Wayman to his wife Margaret, 1925-1947.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00597.xml
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00597.xml

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.1993.03	Ed Jordan Papers
9	Ed Jordan was a member of the Hospice Designer Showhouse Committee. Collection includes
	some small silkscreens by Tallie Moore.
AR.1994.01	Harry Groll Newton Papers
6	Harry Groll Newton was a landscape architect who taught at UT and served as Austin's
	superintendent of parks. Collection includes a plaster cast bust of Newton.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00394.xml
AR.1994.02	Peter Mansbendel Papers
8	Peter Heinrich Mansbendel was a woodcarver who was born in Switzerland, immigrated to
	America in the early twentieth century, and began living in Austin in 1912. His papers consist
	of photographs of many of his wood carvings as well as drawings that he made.
	Oversize items—see next section.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00417.xml
AR.1994.02	Godfrey Flury Scrapbook
9	Godfrey Flury was an interior decorator, artist, and sign painter active in San Antonio and
,	Austin in the 1880s to 1920s. Collection consists of a scrapbook of clippings is life and career.
	rusuit in the 10005 to 1920s. Concetion consists of a setapbook of enppings is me and career.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00049.xml
AR.1994.11	Joe Edgar Manry Papers
1	Joe Edgar Manry was a theater teacher in Texas in the 1960s to 1990s. Collection includes
	sketches and watercolors of set and costume designs.
AR.1996.01	Liatris Media Records
0	Liatris Media was formed in 1986 as a women's collective to promote, exhibit and distribute
	media works made by women, Third World artists, gay/lesbians and other "outsider" artists in
	order to educate, enlighten and inform the public of those perspectives. The collection (1987-
	1990) includes correspondence, an NEA grant application narrative, entry forms, a financial
	document, flyers, programs and a poster.
AR.1996.01	Austin Friends of Folk Art Records
4	Collection consists of bylaws, meeting minutes, notices, letters, reports, and member rosters, 1988-1996.
	1988-1990.
AR.1997.00	Beverly Sheffield Papers
7	Beverly Sheffield was director of the Austin Parks and Recreation Department for 27 years
'	(1946-1973). Collection includes files on Dougherty Cultural Arts Center, Givens Cultural Arts
	Center, Umlauf Sculpture Garden, Austin Arts Commission, Austin Arts Council, Elisabet
	Ney Museum, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, and the O. Henry Museum.
	Oversize items—see next section.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00461.xml
AR.1997.02	Shivers/Pease Mansion Memorabilia
1	Includes 1 watercolor painting of the Pease Mansion.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.1998.01 1	Mary Margaret Albright Farabee Papers Mary Margaret Albright Farabee was a prominent community member who worked and volunteer for many organizations from the 1970s-1990s. Collection includes files on Capital Area Status of Texas (C.A.S.T.), including Philosopher's Rock, and the Texas Fine Arts Association.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00263.xml
AR.1998.00	Kate and Carl Bergquist Papers
2	Kate and Carl Bergquist made careers out of their love for art and graphic design. Collection contains sketches, banners, bookmarks, broadsides, correspondence, financial records, minutes, photos, posters and promotional materials related to their work.
	Oversize items—see next section.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00266.xml
AR.1998.00	Trueman O'Quinn Papers
6	Contains photographs (#394-402) of plein-air painters painting bluebonnets.
AR.1998.00	Pease-Graham-Niles Papers
7	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.1998.01	Tracor Records
7	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.1999.02	Donna Rich Papers
2	Includes poster art, circa 1980s
AR.2000.00	Austin Women's Club Records
8	The Austin Women's Club was founded in 1928 for educational and cultural betterment of members. Collection includes files on the Club's art committee and fine arts and furnishings committee.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00064.xml
AR.2001.01	Austin (Tex.). Office of the City Clerk Records
4	Collection includes a file on the Austin Museum of Art, 1998.
AR.2002.00	Tim Kerr Papers
4	Includes materials related to poster art.
AR.2002.01 1	Austin (Tex.). Center for Mexican American Cultural Arts Project Records The CMACA was founded in 1997 in order to manage the future Mexican American Cultural Center. Collection consists of business records, minutes, programs, flyers, newsletters, studies, and clippings, 1987-2001.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.2002.01	Mary L. Curtis Papers
4	Mary L. Curtis in an Austin-based artist specializing in pen-and-ink illustrations and
	watercolors of Austin's historic past and pastels of wildflowers. Collection consists of artwork,
	notebooks, clippings, and documents documenting her career.
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.2002.02	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00158.xml Jared Connor Posters
AR.2002.02	Jared Connor was founder of the company Mexican Chocolate Design and has designed music
1	posters since 2000. Collection consists of about 50 posters advertising rock, punk and country
	shows at various music venues.
	shows at various music venues.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00284.xml
AR.2002.03	Mary Doerr Papers
3	Mary Doerr is a life-long Texas resident known for painting historic Austin places. Collection
	consists of artworks, exhibit announcements, clippings, and awards, documenting her career.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00160.xml
AR.2002.03	Brian Curley Posters
5	Brian Curley is a poster artist, musician, and jewelry designer. Collection consists of about 80
	posters for shows at various music venues in Austin.
A.D. 2002.04	http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00285/ahc-00285.html
AR.2002.04	Austin (Tex.). Willow Street Neighborhood Cultural Music Project Records
2	Collection consists of about 90 paintings and crayon and pencil drawings from the project's
	after school art classes.
	Oversize items—see next section.
	oversize items—see next section.
AR.2003.00	Victoria Paschich Poster Collection
8	Collection consists of posters for music, film and arts event from the late 1960s to early 1990s.
	Poster artists Micael Priest, Guy Juke, Jim Franklin, Don Evans and Nels Jacobson are
	represented.
	*
AR.2003.01	YWCA of Greater Austin Records
4	Collection includes files on a Jail Arts Education Project and Women and their Work.
AR.2003.02	Ida Scott Papers
1	Oversize items—see next section.
A.D. 2002.02	
AR.2003.03	Jamie Ward Posters
5	Jamie Ward is an Austin-based poster artist. Collection consists of about 10 poster advertising
	music shows at various venues.
	https://twomphives.org/euchg/finding_aids/00200.vml
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00299.xml

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.2003.03	Hart Graphics, Inc. Records
6	The Steck Company, later Hart Graphics, was a large printing and graphics company in
	operation from 1912-2001. Collection contains material relating to the development and
	progress of the company from 1915-2003.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00169.xml
AR.2004.00	Kerry Awn Posters
8	Kerry Awn is a poster artist, musician, and comedian based in Austin. Collection consists of
	about 250 posters and handbills advertising music shows at various venues, 1974-2004.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00300.xml
AR.2004.01	Nels Jacobson Papers
0	Collection consists of about 37 posters advertising music shows at various venues as well as
	publications about posters and exhibits.
AR.2004.02	Serie Print Project Records
6	The Series Print Project produced, promoted, and exhibited the work of Latino artists. It was
	developed in 1993. Collection consists of marketing materials, clippings, photographs of
	artists, and printed materials highlighting the contributions of the project to the art world.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00072.xml
AR.2004.04	Cryptical Development/Jeff Miller Papers
5	Jeff Miller was founder of Cryptical Development, a company providing illustration, graphic
	design, social media management and print media services. Collection consists of about 30
	posters advertising music shows at various venues, 2002-2004.
	https://twomphines.org/oughg/finding_sidg/00286.yml
AR.2004.04	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00286.xml
7	Mig Kokinda Papers Mig Kokinda is a poster artist based in Austin. Collection consists of 6 posters advertising
7	music shows at various venues, 2001-2005.
	music shows at various venues, 2001-2005.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00296.xml
AR.2004.04	Kollective Fustion Posters
8	Bobby Dixon is owner of Kollective Fusion, an Austin-based screen printing company.
-	Collection consists of about 30 posters advertising music shows at various venues, 2003-2005.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00295.xml
AR.2004.05	Silverfish Art Posters
0	Collection consists of 8 posters advertising music shows at various venues, 2002-2003.
AR.2005.00	Arthur Anderson Papers
5	Arthur Anderson was a native Texan involved with the Junior Naval Militia of Austin and the
	Retired Officers Association. Collection includes examples of his commercial artwork, 1941-
	1968, such as printed brochures and booklets for Lower Colorado River Authority, Junior
	Helping Hand, St. David's Church and St. David's Hospital as well as original pen-and-ink and
	pencil sketches of ads and letterhead for Austin Safety Council, Austin Chamber of
	Commerce.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00073.xml

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.2005.01	Albert & Eve Garcia Papers
2	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.2005.01	Jaime Cervantes Posters
7	Jaime Cervantes of Sleep Giant is a poster artist based in Austin. Collection consists of about
	30 posters advertising music shows at various venues, 2001-2003.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00287.xml
AR.2005.01	Factor27 Papers
8	Factor 27 is a poster company located in Austin. Collection consists of 13 posters advertising
	music shows at various venues, 2002-2004.
A.D. 2005.04	http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00293/ahc-00293.html
AR.2005.01	Mark Pedini Papers
9	Mark Pedini is a poster artist based in Austin. Collection consists of about 15 posters
	advertising music shows at various venues, 2002-2005.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00297.xml
AR.2005.02	8Ball – Antagonist Design Papers
0	Collection consists of 16 posters advertising music shows at various venues, 2000-2005.
Ť	
AR.2005.02	Billy Perkins Posters
1	Billy Perkins is an illustrator and poster artist based in Austin. Collection consists of 37 posters
	advertising music shows at various venues, 1994-2004.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00298.xml
AR.2005.02	Austin (Tex.). Public Works Department. Laguna Gloria Downtown Museum of Art
5	Records
	Collection consists of Museum records and photographs, 1987-1996.
AR.2005.03	
	Walter Sign Company Ledger
1	Walter Sign Company was active from about 1939-1990s. Collection consists of a ledger with description of work and prices charged.
	description of work and prices charged.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00148.xml
AR.2005.04	Decoder Ring Design Concern Papers
0	The Decoder Ring is a screen printing company based in south Austin. Collection consists of 9
~	posters advertising music shows at various venues, 2000-2005.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00288.xml
AR.2005.04	Erick Montes Papers
1	Collection consists of 6 posters advertising music shows at various venues, 2005-2006.
AR.2006.00	Robert Oliver Jones Papers
1	Rob Oliver Jones is an Austin-based poster designer. Collection consists of 15 posters
	advertising music, poster and film events, 2003-2005.
	https://transhires.org/aucha/findingil-/00204l
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00294.xml

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.2006.01	Billy Bishop Posters
9	Billy Bishop is the founder of Obsolete Industries, and Austin-based printing company.
	Collection consists of 12 posters advertising music shows at various venues, 1999-2003.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00289.xml
AR.2006.02	Noel Waggener Posters
0	Collection consists of 8 posters advertising music shows at various venues, 2002-2005.
AR.2006.04	Earnest Gammage Papers
1	Ernest Gammage was a musician and performer and promoted the cultural arts in Austin. Collection includes files related to the Cultural Affairs Task Group for the Austin plan in the mid-1980s, and files related to the Art Task Force of Austin and San Antonio Corridor in 1986.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00097.xml
AR.2008.00	Wong Family Papers
5	R.C. Wong was a portrait artist. Collection includes sketchbooks and photographic
	reproductions of her work.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00053.xml
AR.2008.00	Hamner Family Papers
7	Photo Album #134 contains photographic reproductions of paintings of family members
	from the Frick Library.
A.D. 2000.00	
AR.2009.00	Jim Franklin Posters
2	Collection consists of 9 posters by Jim Franklin advertising music shows at various venues, 1971-1999.
	19/1-1999.
AR.2009.04	Mutual Savings Institution Records
6	Photo #055 depicts painter John Toroff with his portrait of J. Friedlander.
	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.2009.57	Austin (Tex.). City Council. Max Nofziger Records
	Max Nofziger served on Austin's City Council for three terms in the 1980s and 1990s.
	Collection includes files on the Arts Commission, arts funding, Laguna Gloria Art Museum,
	and Arts in Public Places.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00030.xml
AR.2010.01	Austin Women's History Network Records
2	The Austin Women's History Network was an informal group to work on including women in
	the revised Texas Handbook. Collection includes files on the Women and their Work gallery.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00110.xml
AR.2010.01	Mexican American Trailblazers of Austin and Travis County
6	Exhibit materials include photos of muralist Fidencio Durán.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.2010.02	Linalice Carey Papers
6	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.2011.00	Emma & Stuart Long Papers
5	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.2012.00	Costley Family Papers
8	Oversize items—see next section.
AR.2014.00	George H. Kane Poster Collection
3	Collection consists of posters and photographic reproductions of Kane's work.
AR.2015.03	Fidencio Duran Papers
3	Fidencio Durán is an award winning painter, muralist, and educator who is based out of
	Austin, Texas but also has collaborated on many projects throughout the state. The collection
	consists of newspaper clippings, personal records, and publicity documenting his works and
	exhibitions between 1986 and 2013.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00511.xml
AR.2015.03	Sam Hurt Papers
5	Collection consists of published copies of Hurt's cartoons and comics.
AR.2016.06	Terry Allbright and Michael Rush Political Posters
3	
AR.2017.01	Texas Society of Sculpture Records
0	

Oversize Archival Items

Item #	Description	Associated Collection #
Box 001/009	Portrait: C.L. Woodward, Chief of Fire Department. (Austin Fire Department)	AR.C.007
Box 001/016	Portrait: AFD Recorder (Austin Fire Department)	AR.C.007
Box 002/006	Portrait: Eugenia Paggi	AR.H.039
Box 002/008	Portrait: Nathan George Shelley	AR.A.011
Box 002/012	Portrait: Carole McClellan by Jennifer Wilson.	AR.P.002
Box 003/027	Drawing: Vase and floral	AR.A.001
Box 003/028	Drawing: Columnar monument	AR.A.001
Box 003/029	Drawing: "Residence of President Adams. Quincy, Massachusetts." On back, inscription: "Give it to Julie Mina(?) Pease in presence of these witnesses: G C Pease"	AR.A.001
Box 003/030	Drawing: House on hill with figures in foreground	AR.A.001
Box 003/031	Painting: Hills and lake	AR.A.001
Box 003/033	Drawing: Landscape – House with Trees	AR.A.001
Box 003/036	Portrait: John M. Niles	AR.A.001
Box 004/007	Drawing: Matted pen & ink drawing of Buhl's cabin by Mary Curtis	
Box 004/008	Drawing: Matted pen & ink draing of Zimmerman Farm House by Mary Curtis	
Box 005/010	Print: The Margaritas. 1974. 267/1000. (Bruce Marshall)	
Box 005/016	Drawing: Artist's proof of John H. Robinson, Jr. Home, 306 W. 8th St., Built 1888 (Ed Jordan)	
Box 005/017	Painting: Unidentified residence (Donna H. Pratt)	
Box 005/018	Drawing: Caswell House, 1404 West Avenue (Donna H. Pratt)	
Box 005/031	Portrait: Amos P. Foster	
Box 005/032	Portrait: Christine Anderson, wife of John Anderson. Parent of Mrs. Annie Matilda Anderson Davis.	
Box 005/046- 048	Posters: Ideas for Austin Bicentennial Logo from students in art class. 1976	AR.N.006
Box 005/061	Drawing: San Antonio, Texas in 1852 (2 copies)	
Box 005/062	Painting: Unidentified house (Ed Jordan)	
Box 005/081	Print: The Old "Dirtys". 1977.	
Box 005/082	Print: Austin Skyscape. 76/100.	
Box 005/084	Drawing: Drawing of the State of Texas with the State Seal. 1836-1986. Lanier High School. (Sandy Segura)	AR.X.014
Box 005/085	Drawing: Drawing of State of Texas, Flag, and numbers 150. Lanier High School. (Albert Cruz)	AR.X.014
Box 006/002	Poster: Art classes at Elisabet Ney Museum, 1978	
Box 006/015	Print: Founding of the Texas Medical Association. Physicians met in the Methodist Church in Austin to organize in 1853.	
Box 006/018	Print: University of Texas campus from Texas Memorial Museum looking West.	
Box 006/019	Print: Littlefiled Fountain	
Box 006/020	Print: View of Colorado River	
Box 006/022	Portrait: "The Raven" by Thomas Woodburn. (Sam Houston)	

Item #	Description	Associated Collection #
Box 006/023	Print: The Lyndon Baines Johnson Library and LBJ School of Public Affairs by Dalhart Windberg. 1971.	
Box 006/024	Drawing: Birds	
Box 006/032	Print: Oakhouse Courtree. 1977. (Rick Turner)	
Box 006/033	Print: Print of painting by Fannie Lou Spelce. "The Women's Movement", 1975.	
Box 006/034	Print: Print of painting of Fannie Lou Spelce's home town, 1975.	
Box 006/037	Painting: Houghton House, 307 West 12th Street	
Box 006/038	Print: Print of Capitol with floating hamburgers. (Richard Turner)	
Box 006/039	Print: Violet Crown, 1975 (Richard Turner)	
Box 006/040	Print: Copy of pen and ink sketch by Robert Jackson of "Robert Barnstone Plan for Austin Municipal Office Complex and Office Retail Center", 1982.	
Box 006/041	Print: Print of The Tower, 1977, by George K. Nicolopulos.	
Box 007/017	Drawing: Southwest Table Mfg. Co. by J. A. Pitzinger, 1946.	AR.F.003
Box 007/018	Drawing: Southwest Table Mfg. Co. by J. A. Pitzinger, 1940.	AR.F.003
Box 007/094	Drawing: Portrait of C.T. Grimes	AR.O.006
Box 007/095	Drawing: Portrait of Sarah Grimes, 1900	AR.O.006
Box 007/108	Drawing: Industrial scene ; American Maid Flour and Arrow Feeds buildings.	AR.A.025
Box 007/110	Drawing: engine and car with men standing on and beside train, G. Boutwell, artist. (Missouri Pacific Railroad)	AR.N.006
Box 007/115	Drawing: "Just a few steps more" Ink drawing of a stairway, 1979, by Jackie Goodman.	AR.R.012
Box 008/024	Poster: Union Art Gallery, "Memories of Meat" by Robert A. Burns, Art Display, Robert Burns, from "Texas Chainsaw Massacre" set pieces & props, October 1973.	AR.O.003
Box 009/003	Print: "The Burleson Bells" by Richard Bartholomew. UT at Austin. Used for Southwestern Bell Directory cover, 1983.	AR.S.001
Box 009/004	Portrait	AR.S.001
Box 009/005	Portrait	
Box 009/006	Portrait (Sumner B. Calloway)	AR.G.005
Box 009/007	Portrait (Annie Matilda Anderson Davis)	
Box 009/010	Sketch: Bickler Schoolhouse by T. Oten. n.d	AR.V.009
Box 009/011	Sketch: house on Northwest corner of 12th and Lavaca Streets, 1953. (Ed Jordan)	
Box 009/018	Etching plate: Scene at Camp Mabry	AR.Q.019
Box 009/019	Print: Cody Memorial Library, Southwestern University, Georgetown, TX. Limited edition print, Don Collins. n.d.	
Box 009/026	Painting: Watercolor of the General Land Office by Samuel Gideon. n.d.	
Box 009/027- 030	Drawings: unknown crayon portrait	
Box 009/032	Drawing: Print of pen and ink drawing of artist's conception of grounds of the Austin State Hospital, circa 1906. (Ed Jordan)	
Box 009/033	Print: Bremond House. Limited edition, 36/500. 2 leaves. 1986. (Mary Doerr)	
Box 009/036	Print: Print of Congress Ave. circa 1910. Artist, Mary L. Curtis, 1987.	

Item #	Description	Associated Collection #
Box 016/034	Poster: Where for Art Now? 823 South Congress, Austin Museum of Art, circa 1990s	
Box 010/002	Drawing: crayon portrait of Edwin Herbert (ca.1881-). Brother of Mrs. Mathilda Herbert DeBlanc, Uncle of Ada DeBlanc Simond.	
Box 010/009	Drawing: Souvenir of Austin. 1840-1900 From Photograpic(sic) Views by Sam'l T. Hill, Publisher. Austin, Texas. Colored pen and ink drawing.	AR.J.018
Box 010/010	Sketch: sketches in pen and ink (F.G. Blau)	AR.J.018
Box 010/012	Print: Limited edition (95/100) print of an original drawing of the Texas Capitol Dome by Don DeBord presented to Rep. Mary Jane Bode, 1979	AR.S.012
Box 010/020	Drawing: Austin Child Care Commission Drawing Contest. Lucy Anna King, Honorable Mention, 6-8 yr category, 1988.	
Box 010/021	Drawing: Austin Child Care Commission Drawing Contest. Amy Recee, Winner, 6-8 yr catagory, 1988.	
Box 010/022- 027, 029	Copy of pen drawing of Austin street, 1987 (Ed Jordan)	
Box 010/030	Painting: oil painting of unidentified house, 1952 (Ed Jordan)	
Box 010/057	Print: Texas State Capitol, 1929. Snow scene. From photo in AHC.	AR.X.003
Box 010/058	Print: Congress Avenue, January 2, 1905. The paving of Congress Ave. From photo in AHC.	AR.X.003
Box 011/001	Drawing: Austin Child Care Commission 1988 winner, 9-12 year old catagory. (Christy Lynn Sanderson)	
Box 011/002	Print: Tips Buidling, artist's proof (Ed Jordan)	
Box 011/003	Print: The family home of Dr. and Mrs. John Anderson McAlpine, Whitehall, TX, circa 1875. By Ed Jordan, 1983.	
Box 011/004	Print: Texas Military Institute. By Ed Jordan, 1984.	
Box 011/006	Print: Unidentified group of people, mixed media drawing by Windy Winn.	AR.1991.001
Box 011/021	Print: "Hill Country Trophy" (Ragan Gennusa)	AR.Z.007
Box 011/023	Drawing: Crayon portrait of Henry & Nancy Sutton(?) Metz.	
Box 011/025	Drawing: Pen & ink drawing of Texas Military Institute by Ed Jordan, 1984.	
Box 011/026- 027	Drawings: unidentified crayon portrait of men	AR.Q.019
Box 011/029	Print: Drawing of Southern Pacific train, 26/250. (Ben Sargent)	
Box 011/034	Drawing: unidentified crayon portrait of man	AR.1991.024
Box 011/054	Print: Wood block print (4/20) of Waller Creek at 6th Street by Mike McCutcheon. 1975.	
Box 012/006	Drawing: USS Austin by Frances Smith. n.d. 46/200.	
Box 012/009	Drawing: crayon portrait of unidentified man	
Box 012/010	Drawing: crayon portrait of unidentified woman	AR.K.009
Box 012/011	Drawing: crayon portrait of unidentified child	AR.K.009
Box 012/012	Drawing: crayon portrait of unidentified woman	AR.Q.019
Box 012/013	Drawing: Littlefield House by Guy Connell. 1975.	AR.N.006
Box 012/015	Print: Steamboat Ben Hur with markup for printing. Print by Barbara Whitehead. n.d.	AR.N.006
Box 012/016	Drawing: Pen and ink drawing of Barton Springs by William Hoey. n.d.	AR.N.006
Box 012/029	Print: "Sailin with John" by Gillies. 4/84. 1978.	AR.Z.035
Box 012/030	Print: "Iron, Orchid & Ayn-tique" by Gillies. 4/88.	AR.Z.035

Item #	Description	Associated Collection #
Box 012/033	Print: Lithograph of Friedrichsburg (sic) by Herman Lungkwitz. n.d.	AR.Y.005
Box 012/038	Drawing: crayon portrait of Mrs. Peter Bickler, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Stepmother of Jacob Bickler of Milwaukee, Wisconsin and Austin, Texas. n.d.	AR.Y.005
Box 012/039	Drawing: crayon portrait of Peter Bickler, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Father of Jacob Bickler.	AR.Y.005
Box 013/014	Print: Greater East Austin Chuy's Longhorn District Champions State Champions U.S. Quarter Finalist.	
Box 013/044	Portrait: woman and boy. Boy identified as Ernest Villavaso, Jr. Signed by Guy F. Monroe.	AR.K.009
Box 013/059- 060	Prints presented to the City of Austin by its Sister City of Saltillo. 1991.	AR.1992.014
Box 013/065	Sketch: Ron Mullen by Prudence C. Jennings with note. 1984.	AR.V.009
Box 013/067	Drawing: Copy of pen and ink drawing of All Saints Chapel of the Episcopal Church. 1992. (Ed Jordan)	
Box 013/084	Painting: watercolor of Old Main at U.T. stamped on back Hugh McMath, School of Architecture. n.d.	
Box 014/010	Drawing: Print of drawing of Manda Church by Don Collins. n.d.	
Box 014/016	Drawing: Pen and ink of State Capitol. 1978 by G. Connell.	
Box 014/017	Drawing: Pen and ink of Donnan-Hill House. 1980 by G. Connell.	
Box 014/018	Drawing: Pen and ink of Houghton House. 1980 by G. Connell.	
Box 014/019	Drawing: Pen and ink of the John Bremond House. 1980 by G. Connell.	
Box 014/020	Drawing: Pen and ink of the Smith-Clark-Smith House. 1980 by G. Connell	
Box 014/040- 042	Drawing: The Spectator	
Box 014/043	Portrait: Assistant Fire Chief (unidentified), n.d. (Austin Fire Department)	
Box 014/048	Portrait: Ulit (Oscar) and Harry Ulit, ca. 1896	AR.1992.010
Box 014/052	Drawing: 711 San Antonio Street (Walter Bremond House)	
Box 014/053	Portrait: Walter Tips, n.d.	AR.I.003
Box 015/014	Drawing: The Spectator	
Box 016/037	Photomechanical print: Austin capitol with 2 buggies in the foreground	
Box 016/041	Poster: The Americo Paredes Distinguished Lecture, Amalia Mesa-Bains "Chicana/o Art in the Public Site/Sight", 1997	
Box 016/069	Painting Reproduction: Barton Springs as painted in 1996 by Delmar Groos	AR.1997.007
Box 017/006	Drawing: Pencil study of foot	AR.1998.007
Box 017/007	Drawing: Watercolor of house	AR.1998.007
Box 017/008	Drawing: Pencil portrait of a man	AR.1998.007
Box 017/009	Drawing: Pencil portrait of a woman with a hat	AR.1998.007
Box 017/010	Drawing: Pencil portrait of a woman	AR.1998.007
Box 017/011	Drawing: Pencil portrait of a man with hat in profile	AR.1998.007
Box 017/012	Drawing: Pencil portrait of a man in profile	AR.1998.007
Box 017/013	Drawing: Crayon portrait of man in profile	AR.1998.007
Box 019/009	Poster: Flatstock 2 poster art event, Scrojo (artist)	
Box 034/001	Drawings: Art by children in an after-school program at the Willow Street Neighborhood Cultural Music Project	AR.2002.042

Item #	Description	Associated Collection #
Box 043/038	Drawing: Fort Colorado, 1836 (personal note on back) (Jessie McIlroy Smith; Johnny Crow)	
Box 043/039	Drawing: Travis County Courthouses, 1840-1965	
Box 043/059 Box 043/063	Drawing: Sketch of the John Bremond House	
Box 043/088	Drawing: "Oakhouse Courtree", 1977 by Richard Turner	
Box 043/088 Box 043/094	Drawing: "Stephen F. Austin Floating into" 1977 by Richard Turner	
Box 045/021	Drawing: Stephen P. Austin Ploating into 1977 by Renard Turner Drawing: reproduction, Tonkawa Tribal Centennial, 1885-1985 (note on back)	
Box 045/062	Drawing: Architectural rendering of "proposed alternate to façade of Mutual Savings Institution"	AR.2009.046
Box 048/017	Broadside: The South Austin Museum of Popular Culture presents The Art of Jack Jackson, May 31-July 9, 2004	
Box 048/018	Poster: Art Erotica, Erotic Art Auction & Dance Party, February 12, 2005	
Box 048/024	Broadside: The Fourth Annual Blue Genie Art Bazaar, December 9-19, 2004	
Box 048/025	Poster: Third Annual Cherrywood Art Fair!, Maplewood Elementary	
Box 048/030	Drawing: Clifton Chenier, Antone's by John Carter	
Box 048/074	Broadside: 2006 Blue Genie Art Bazaar, December 6-24	
Box 048/103	Poster: David de Lara's Broken Dolls, Pump Project Art Complex, August 25, 2007	
Box 049/007	Broadside: 5th Annual Travis Heights Art Trail, December 1&2, 2007	
Box 049/008	Broadside: Cherrywood Art Fair, December 8-9, 2007, Maplewood Elementary	
Box 049/011	Poster: Star of Texas Tattoo Art Revival, January 12-15, 2006, Red Lion Hotel	
Box 049/021	Poster: The Seventh Annual Blue Genie Art Bazaar, December 5-24, 2007, Monarch Event Center	
Box 049/046	Poster: Caryatid and C-print and broken vessel, The Blanton Museum of Art Grand Opening	
Box 049/083	Drawing: by Ida Scott	AR.2003.021
Box 049/066	Print: "Main Street 1910" from original watercolor, 1987 by Mary L. Curtis	AR.2002.014
Box 051/001	Flyer: 6 in a Series: Spring Performances at Laguna Gloria Art Museum	AR.Z.027
Box 053/005	Portrait: Edward Mandell House, inscribed, 1916	
Box 060/032	Drawings: large color drawing, signed by Beth Caldwell, 1981	AR.2010.026
Box 060/033- 036	Drawing: medium color drawings, signed by Beth Caldwell, 1981	AR.2010.026
Box 060/037- 042	Drawing: small color drawings, signed by Beth Caldwell, 1981	AR.2010.026
Box 064/006	Poster: "The Debts"art exhibition at UT Austin, 2002	
Box 064/034	Poster: Jubaland Hellraisin' Tax Raisin' Beanifit Ball and Art Show, undated	
Box 064/045- 046	Drawings: Stuart Long and Emma Long caricatures	AR.2011.005
Box 064/047	Drawings: Stuart Long drawing (2 sides)	AR.2011.005
Box 076/043	Certificate: Outstanding contribution to Laguna Gloria Art Museum certification, undated	AR.1998.017

Item #	Description	Associated Collection #
Box 076/049	Drawing: Color drawing of Rokar International building in Jerusalem,	AR.1998.017
	1995 (Tracor)	
FF 01/01/010	Drawing: Lone Star Capitol, 1936, 1988	
FF 01/01/011	Drawing: Lone Star Capitol, 1911, 1986 (2 copies)	
FF 01/01/012	Poster: 4th Annual Spring Arts Festival, 1982	
FF 01/02/013	Drawing: Austin buildings, 1974?	
FF 01/03/011	Portrait: Bench and Bar of Austin, Texas, 1902-03	
FF 01/03/012-	Portraits: Edna Gertrude Collins (Marjories Valentine Adams)	
0103		
FF 01/04/003	Poster: Take Art to Heart: Artsweek, 1990	
FF 01/04/004	Drawings: Gravestone rubbings, n.d. (6 leaves)	
FF 01/04/012	Poster: Little Birds, 1975 by Robert Sargent	AR.Q.016
FF 01/04/013	Poster: Cat and Flowers, 1975 by Robert Sargent	AR.Q.016
FF 01/04/014	Poster: Lion and Flowers, 1976 by Robert Sargent	AR.Q.016
FF 01/05/006	Poster: "Come Out of There" Charles Russel. Huntington Art Gallery,	AR.X.001
	University of Texas. Southwestern Bell Telephone Directory Cover, 1980- 1981	
FF 01/05/007	Painting: oil painting portrait of Judge McCLendon	AR.S.004
FF 01/08/012	Drawing: German Free School	
FF 01/09/001	Drawing: Austin Child Care Commission	
FF 01/09/002	Drawing: Edgar Perry Mansion, 41st Street at Red River Street, 1986 by Ed Jordan	
FF 01/09/003	Drawing: Caswell House, 1983 (2 copies) by Ed Jordan	
FF 01/09/004	Drawing: Johan and Ellen Coad House, 1981 by Ed Jordan	
FF 01/09/004	Drawing: Johan and Ener Coad House, 1981 by Ed Jordan Drawing: Austin Public Library	AR.Q.019
FF 01/09/011	Painting: Congress Avenue (ca. 1874), 1983	7.n.Q.017
FF 01/10/002	Portrait: Sarah Ann Watkins Bracken	
FF 01/11/002	Painting: 8 th Street at San Antonio Street (Evans/North Chateau)	
FF 01/11/004-	Drawings (blueprint): WWI Firing Ranges (Fred Nowlin)	
005	Drawnigs (blueprint). w wit Fring Ranges (Fred Nowin)	
FF 01/11/007	Drawing: Alum Creek Way Station (Rider)	
FF 01/17/001	Drawing: 6-pointed star piñata by Sam Cornado	
FF 01/17/013	Drawing: Littlefield Building (signed and numbered) by Michael Shields	
FF 01/20/005	Sketch: Sketch and hand-drawn map of Carver Museum	AR.Z.025
FF 01/20/006	Sketch: Sketch and hand-drawn map of Elisabet Ney Museum	AR.Z.025
FF 01/20/007	Sketch: Sketch and hand-drawn map of O. Henry Museum	AR.Z.025
FF 01/20/011	Drawing: Sketch of James P. Hart (?)	AR.H.008
FF 01/20/20	Sketch: National Register Historical District monument - 6th Street, 1989	AR.1991.012
FF 02/03/001,	Portraits: unidentified women	AR.K.009
02/04/001,		
02/05/001		
FF 02/19/003	Painting: photograph(?) of Allie May Bledsoe Costley	AR.2012.008
FF 03/03/005	Sketches: Ad campaign sketches (Kate Bergquist)	AR.1998.002
FF 03/03/005	Sketches: Freelance work (Kate Bergquist)	AR.1998.002
FF 03/05/001	Portrait: Dr. Alberto Garcia	AR.2005.012
FF 04/01/018- 019	Drawings: Bridges, Elisabet Ney Studio (Jac L. Gubbels)	AR.Z.004
FF 04/08/001	Drawing: details of a fireplace mantel carving by Peter Mansbendel	AR.1994.028

Item #	Description	Associated
		Collection #
FF 04/08/002	Drawing: Design for wood carving (?), by Peter Mansbendel	AR.1994.028
FF 04/08/012	Drawing: Sketch by Peter Mansbendel of a mirror frame that he carved	

Artifacts

Item #	Description	Associated Collection #
Box 000/003	Bust of Harry Groll Newton	
Box 000/005	Bust of A.P. Wooldridge	
Box 000/006	Bust of Baron Justons von Liebig, ca. 1895	
Box 042/001	Bust of Will Wilson	

Austin Files

The AHC's vertical files, also known as the Austin Files, consist of Subject Files, Biography Files, and House-Building Files. They contain a variety of clippings, printed materials, ephemera, and photographs related to photographers and photography. A "P" following a call number indicates a photo file; a "T" following a call number indicates a text file.

Subject Files

African Americans A1300

Austin Black Arts Council (1) T Black Arts Alliance (28) T Black Cultural Arts Festival (2) T

Art A6300

General (1) P T Art in Public Places--See: Parks & Recreation Dept. P1400 (38) and City Planning C4170 (31) Arthouse (5) T Austin Art Hall of Fame (13) T Austin Guitartown (7) T Cathedral of Junk (10) T Creative Research Laboratory--See: Department of Art U3540 (3) Cultural Arts Programs--See: Dougherty Arts Center under Parks & Recreation Dept. P1400 (20) Decoder Ring Design Concern—See: Graphic Design (12) Diverse Arts (11) T Graffiti--See Art Galleries A6400 (104) Graphic Design (12) T Instruction (3) T Murals--See: Art Galleries A6400 (104) Posters (8) T Serie Project (4) T Texas Fine Arts Association--See: Texas Fine Arts Association T2875

Art - Exhibitions A6400 (6500)

General (1) P T Headliners Club (2) T Texas Federation of Women's Clubs (3) T Wellesley Junior Art Show (4) T Wellesley Junior Art Show--See also: Museums - Austin Museum of Art M9130 (General - 1960s)

Art - Sculptures A6400 (S1400)

General (1) P T

Art - Sculptures A6400 (S1400) (continued)

Art in Public Places--See: Art in Public Places Program P1400 (38) and Economic Growth and Redevelopment Services - Cultural Arts Division C4170 (31) Austin Outdoor Sculpture Guide--See: General C.A.S.T.--See: Philosopher's Rock (S1400) (6) Martin Luther King, Jr. (UT) (4) T Memorial Sculpture & Fountain—See: U.S. Bicentennial C1900 (14) Mustangs (M9600) P T Philosopher's Rock (6) P T Sculpture Academy of Austin (7) T Stephen F. Austin Statue (Congress Ave.) (3) P Stevie Ray Vaughan Statue (5) P Texas Society of Sculptors—See: Art Societies A6600 (8) Umlauf Sculpture Garden (2) P T

Art Galleries A6400

General T Art in Public Places--See: Art in Public Places Program P1400 (38) and Economic Growth and Redevelopment Services - Cultural Arts Division C4170 (31) Austin Outdoor Sculpture Guide--See: General C.A.S.T.--See: Philosopher's Rock (S1400) (6) Martin Luther King, Jr. (UT) (4) T Memorial Sculpture & Fountain—See: U.S. Bicentennial C1900 (14) Mustangs (M9600) P T Philosopher's Rock (6) P T Sculpture Academy of Austin (7) T Stephen F. Austin Statue (Congress Ave.) (3) P Stevie Ray Vaughan Statue (5) P Texas Society of Sculptors—See: Art Societies A6600 (8) Umlauf Sculpture Garden (2) P T

Art Societies A6600

General (G) P T American Institute of Graphic Arts, Austin Chapter (28) T Art Alliance Austin (Formerly Arts Alliance) (30) T Art City Austin (33) T Artisan's Village Arts Center (22) T Artists Coalition of Austin (29) T Artists Cooperative of Austin, The (24) T Arts Alliance (Named changed to Art Alliance Austin in 2008) (30) T Arts and Artisans, The (26) T Arts Exchange-filed with General T Associated Artists Trust (20) T Association of Austin Artists--filed with General T Austin (Contemporary) Visual Arts Association (AVAA) (15) T

Art Societies A6600 (continued)

Austin Amateur Artists Club (1) T Austin Art League (2) T Austin Arts Commission/Council (13) T Austin Creative Alliance (34) T Austin Critics' Table-filed with General Austin Graphic Arts Society (25) T Austin Lawyers and Accountants for the Arts (23) T Austin Palette Club (3) T Austin Society of Fine Artists (19) T Austintatious Artists-filed with General AVAA (Austin Visual Art Association) (15) T Capitol Art Society (4) P T Center for Cultural Resources (16) T Fine Arts Academy of Austin (27) T Interart Works (5) T Municipal Art Guild (6) P T Open Theatre (17) T Pump Project Art Complex (32) T Space for the Arts Conference (11) T Texas Arts Alliance (14) T Texas Fine Arts Association—See: T2875 Texas Fine Arts Commission/Texas Commission on the Arts (12) T Texas Society of Sculptors (8) T Texas United Latino Artists (31) T Town Lake Art Club (7) P T Waterloo Artists (18) T Waterloo Watercolor Group (21) T Woman's Art Exchange of Texas (10) T Women Artists' Guild (9) T

Artists A6800

General (includes articles about several artists; see also AF Biographical files) (1) P T Jacobins (2) P T

Arts & Crafts A6900

General P T Amdur Gallery (25) T Annette's Hen House--filed with General T Anomaly Graphics (20) T Armadillo Christmas Bazaar (50) T Artists' Market, 23rd Street (36) T Austin Artists Harvest (31) T Austin Arts and Crafts Fair (1) T Austin Craft Mafia (49) T

Arts & Crafts A6900 (continued)

Austin Open Market, Inc. (18) T Batik (8) T Bazaar, The (11) T Beads by James Talbot (17) T Betty Adams' Contemporary Mayan Handicrafts (26) T Blue Genie Art Bazaar (48) T Blue Moon Glassworks (46) T Bouldin Creek Studio Tour (51) T Candlemaking (9) T Capital City Scribes (33) T China and Porcelain-See: China & Porcelain C2890 Contemporary Handweavers of Texas (22) T Cox Art Supply (29) T East Austin Studio Tour (45) T El Interior (42) T Glass (21) T Highland Lakes Arts and Crafts (2) P T Hill Country Weavers (24) T Jewelry—See: Jewelry Trade J0100 Kaleidoscopes--filed with General Lions Club Arts and Crafts Fair (3) T Matrix Gallery of Glass (30) T Millinery Work-See: Millinery M5200 Needlework—See: Needlework N1000 Nomadic Notions (40) T Open I (13) T Peoples Arts and Crafts Supply, Inc. (19) T Pottery—See: Pottery P6200 Printing-See: Printing P7000 Proud Hands (32) T Renaissance Glass Co. (28) T River City Dye Works (12) T Robert L. Phillips Metal (34) T Rugmaking (10) T Sacre Bleu (14) T Sertoma Arts and Crafts Fair (4) T Stained Glass (27) T Starling Jewelry--filed with General Stitch (47) T Sundog, The (15) T Tattoos (23) T Weavers and Spinners Society of Austin (16) T Weavers Cooperative of Austin (6) T Weavers Place, The (7) T

Arts & Crafts A6900 (continued)

Weaving (General) (5) T West Austin Studio Tour (52) T Woodworking—See: Wood And Woodworking W5250

Austin - Pictures, Illustrations, Etc. A8700

1840-1879 Includes photographic reproductions of drawings and paintings of early Austin

Capitol - Art C1042

General (1) P T Goddess of Liberty (2) P T

Capitol - Grounds C1048

Alamo Monument (7) P T Confederate Monument (8) P T Cowboy Monument (9) P T Firemen's Monument (10) P T Hood Brigade Monument (11) P Monuments (6) P T Tejano Monument (18) T Terry's Rangers Monument (12) P T Texas Peace Officers' Memorial (14) T Texas Pioneer Women Memorial (15) T Texas World War II Memorial (17) T

City Planning C4170

Economic Growth and Redevelopment Services - Cultural Arts Division (31) T

Chamber of Commerce C2390

Business Committee for the Arts (5) T

Festivals F0900

Austin Interfaith Arts & Music Festival (20) Maker Faire (19) T Pecan Street Festival (4) T

Folklore F2300

Austin Friends of Folk Art (6) T

Monuments M7000

Austin Marble Works (2) P T Capitol Marble and Granite Company (3) T Driscoll & Moritz (1) P Griffin (H.C.) Monument Works (4) T Marble & Granite Works (8) P

Monuments M7000 (continued)

Monument to the Texas Pioneer (6) P Nineteenth Century Black Legislators Monument (13) T Stasswender (A.) Marble & Granite Works (10) P T Stephen F. Austin Monument (5) T Texas Walk of Stars (14) T Veterans and Peace Officers Memorial, Travis County Courthouse (12) T Vietnam Dead Monument (11) T World War I (9) P T World War II (7) P T

Museums M9100

General T Austin Museum Educators' Association (6) T Austin Museum of Digital Art (AMODA) (16) T Austin Museum Partnership (7) T Austin Music Project (17) T Blanton (Jack S.) Museum-See: University of Texas-Colleges and Departments-Fine Arts - Jack S. Blanton Museum U3540 (4) Daughters of the Confederacy Museum—See: Land Office Building L1400 (1) Daughters of the Republic of Texas Museum—See: Land Office Building L1400 (1) Directories (2) T Mexic-Arte Museum (4) P T Miscellaneous Museums & Galleries (1) T Museum of Natural and Artificial Ephemerata (14) T Museum of the Weird (18) T Neill-Cochran House Museum (10) T Neill-Cochran House Museum--See also: HB San Gabriel, 2310 South Austin Museum of Popular Culture (now the South Austin Popular Culture Center) (8) T South Austin Popular Culture Center--See: South Austin Museum of Popular Culture M9100 (8) Susanna Dickinson Home and Museum (13) T Texas Archive of the Moving Image (15) Texas Association of Museums (5) T Texas Embassy Living Museum (3) P T Texas Military Forces Museum—See: Camp Mabry C0300 (1) Texas Music Museum (12)

Museums - Austin Children's Museum M9103

General

Museums - Austin Museum of Art (originally Laguna Gloria Art Museum; after July 2013 see The Contemporary Austin M9131) M9130

General (information about events, exhibits, issues, staff, etc.) P T General Chronology/History, by date T Austin Museum of Art Downtown (1990s-proposed site at W. 3rd St.) (12) T

Museums - Austin Museum of Art M9130 (continued)

Beaux Arts Gala (6) T Downtown Facility (1990s-temporary--823 Congress Ave.) (11) T Fiesta (8) P T Laguna Gloria (3809 W. 35th St.-general history, information about the grounds, etc.) (1) T Laguna Gloria Art Museum Downtown (1980s-proposed site at 4th St.) (9) T Laguna Gloria at First Federal (1970s-10th and Brazos) (7) T Membership (5) T Museum School at Laguna Gloria (2) T Outreach Programs (13) Tours, Art Treks (10) Trustees, Associates, etc (3) T Women's Art Guild--as of 1996, name changed to Art Guild (4) T

Museums - Contemporary Austin, The (before July 2013 see Austin Museum of Art M9130) M9131 General (1) T

Museums - Discovery Hall M9115

General (1) T

Museums - El Museo Del Barrio M9105

General (1) T

Museums - Elisabet Ney M9110

General (1) P T Classes (3) T Collections of Casts of Her Works Made In Europe and Texas, Austin, 1927 (8) T Exhibits (2) T Guild (5) T Historical Marker (6) P T Portrait of Adam Lamb (7) Programs & Events (4) T Restoration/Reopening (9) T

Museums - French Legation M9120

General - by decade (1) P T Appointment of Hon. J. Chrys Dougherty as Honorary French Consul for Austin (3) P T

Museums - George Washington Carver M9125

General P

Museums - O. Henry M9150

General P T Exhibits (6) T History (1) T

Museums - O. Henry M9150 (continued)

O. Henry Honeymoon Cottage (2) T Pun Contests (4) T Restoration (5) T Writing Classes (3) T

Museums - Texas Memorial Museum M9180

General (1) P T 1949 and Before T 1950s T 1960s T 1970s T 1980s T 1990s T 2000- T Circulars & News Releases (2) T

Museums - Texas Museum Of Natural History M9190

General (1) T

Museums - Bob Bullock Texas State History M9200

General (1) T

Parks and Recreation Department P1400

Art in Public Places Program—See also: City Planning C4170 (31) (38) T Cultural Arts Division (15) T Dougherty Arts Center (20) T 23rd Street Artists Market (39) T

Periodicals (See Periodicals Collection by title for actual issues) P2400

Austin Arts and Leisure (27) T Southwestern Art (17) T

Postcards P6150 (consists of illustrated postcards on given topics)

General (1) T Aeronautics (2) T Agriculture (3) T Animals (4) T Architecture (5) T Austin Pictures & Illustrations (6) T Austin's Women's Club (7) T Barton Springs (8) T Bergstrom Air Force Base (9) T Boats and Boating (10) T

Postcards P6150 (continued)

Books and Book Dealers (11) T Botany (13) T Buses (53) T Capitol (14) T Cemeteries (15) T Churches (16) T Clubs (17) T Colorado River (18) T Confederate Home for Men (19) T Courthouses (20) T Creeks (21) T Dams (58) T Deep Eddy (57) T Governor's Mansion (22) T Groceries (59) T Hospitals (23) T Hotels, Taverns, etc. (24) T Lakes (48) T Land Office Building (50) T Maps (25) T Motels (26) T Municipal Airport (52) T Municipal Buildings (27) T Museums (28) T Parks (29) T Post Office (30) T Railroads (51) T Restaurants, Lunchrooms, etc. (33) T Saloons (35) T Scarbrough Building (36) T Schools - Public & Private (31) T St. Edward's University (34) T Stagecoaches (37) T Streets - Congress Avenue (38) T Streets - Guadalupe (29) T Streets - Sixth Street (30) T Subdivisions (41) T Texas - Buildings (42) T Texas School for the Blind (47) T Texas School for the Deaf (46) T Theaters (44) T Treaty Oak (54) T University of Texas (45) T World War I (49) T

Prisons P7100

Jail Arts & Education Project (5) T

Private Schools P7200

Austin School for the Performing and Visual Arts (64) T Texas School of Fine Arts (36) T

Public Schools P8200

AISD Performing Arts Center (85) T

St. Edward's University S0220

Fine Arts Programs (3) T

Texas - Departments - History T2500

Texas Commission on the Arts and Humanities (9) T

Texas Fine Arts Association; Now Arthouse, see also: A6300(5) T2875

General (by year) (1) P T Texas Fine Arts Association/Arthouse--See also: Austin Museum of Art General through 1960s M9130 Exhibits (by year) (2) T

University of Texas - Colleges and Departments - Fine Arts U3540

General P T Department of Art (3) P T Harry Ransom Center (18) T Jack S. Blanton Museum of Art/Archer M. Huntington Gallery 1970s, 1980s, 1990s, 2000s (4) P T Winedale (12) T

Biography

Artists:

Name	P/T	Notes
Adams, Margaret Boroughs,	Р, Т	Painter, sculptor, illustrator, teacher.
1885-1965 see Adams, Wayman		
file		
Adams, Wayman, 1883-1959	Р, Т	Painter, portrait painter.
Adickes, David, 1927-	Т	Painter, sculptor, teacher.
Agrella, Len		Painter
Akin, Jesse Coleman, 1908- and	Т	Painter
Akin, Madeleine Aubry		
Anderson, Robert Dale, 1949-	Т	Painter, printmaker, teacher
2009		
Andrews, Fannie Margaret,	Р, Т	Painter
1869-1960		
Andrews, Jessie, 1867-1919 see	Р, Т	Landscape painter, poet, and teacher. The first woman to enroll in
Andrews, Fannie Margaret file		the University of Texas (1883) and the first female graduate (1886).
Anschultz, Larry, 1948-	Т	Painter, portrait painter.
Arismendi, Connie	Т	Mixed media, painter, and public art.
Armstrong, Victor	Р, Т	Painter.
Arth, Michael, 1953-	Т	Poster artist, photographer.
Armstrong, Victor, 1937-	Т	Painter.
Baldeschwiler, Anne Cofrin	Р, Т	Painter.
Ballentyne, Fran	Т	
Baranoff, Mort, 1923-1978	Т	Engraver, lithographer, teacher.
Barrick, Bill, 1945-	Т	Painter
Barrow, Lu Ann	Т	Painter.
Bayer, Theresa, 1949-	Т	Sculptor
Begeman, Hazel Flagler see	Т	Arts patron, founded the first Arts and Crafts Fair
Begeman, Myron Louis file		-
Bellah, Mickie	Т	Painter.
Bergquist, Carl Oscar, 1919-	Т	Painter, graphic artist, designer, photographer, teacher.
1994 see Bergquist, Katherine		
file		
Bergquist, Katherine	Т	Illustrator, graphic designer.
Berry, William, 1933-2010	Т	Illustrator, teacher.
Bialko, Sylvia, 1942-	Т	Painter, teacher.
Bissell, Lina von Rosenberg,	Р, Т	Painter
1864-1959 see Bissell, George		
G. file		
Boatright, Elizabeth Estella	Т	Painter, graphic artist, illustrator, teacher.
Keefer, 1899-1989 see		
Boatright, Mody Coggin file		
Boutwell, George	Р, Т	Pen & ink, watercolor painter.
Bowman, Gladys Greenlee see	Т	Painter
James Bowman file		

Name	P/T	Notes
Bradford, Dewey Charles,	Р, Т	Painter, gallery owner, merchant, writer.
1896-1985		
Bradley, David	Т	Weaver.
Bradshaw, Reagan, 1943-1998	Т	Photographer.
Brimberry, Don	Т	Potter.
Briseno, Candace, 1971	Т	Mixed-media artist.
Brouillette, Al 1924-2000	Т	Watercolor painter.
Brown, George T.	Т	Painter, pen and ink artist.
Bucknall, Malcolm	Т	Painter.
Burk, Yvonne	Т	Painter.
Burkle, Paul	Т	Painter.
Burleson, Cindy	Т	Sculptor.
Byars, Peggy, 1932-	Т	Painter.
Campbell, Janet	Т	Painter.
Chance, Earlayne	Т	Painter
Collins, Edna Gertrude, 1885-	Р, Т	Landscape, portrait, and still-life painter, muralist, teacher, writer.
1968 see Collins Family		Text files includes some watercolor sketches.
(Collins, Henry Guest) file		
Crosby, Tony	Т	Pen and ink.
Curtis, Mary L.	Т	Painter.
Debold, Cindy	Т	
Deming, David, 1943-	Т	Sculptor.
DiBona, Joyce	Т	
Doerr, Mary	Т	
Dooley, Jim	Т	
Downie, Janet, 1854-1944 see	Т	Painter, writer, teacher.
Downie Family file		
Downie, Mary, 1856-1945 see	Т	Painter, writer, teacher.
Downie Family file		
Dubov, Linda	Т	Sculptor.
Duggan, Sara Elizabeth Harral,	Т	Painter
1877-1964 see Duggan, Arthur		
P. file		
Duggins, Peat, 1977-	Т	Sculptor.
Dunning, M. A.	Т	Cartoonist
Duran, Fidencio	Т	Muralist, painter.
Duval, Ella Moss, 1843-1911	Т	Portrait and genre painter, teacher.
see Duval, William Pope file		
Eades, Luis, 1923-	Т	
Ehrlich, Randy	Т	
Eichenbaum, Harold, 1909-	Т	Painter, interior decorator, merchant, photographer.
1985		
Eldridge, Letitia	Т	
Everett, David Eugene	Т	Sculptor.
Everett, Raymond, 1885-1948	Т	Landscape and street-scene painter, graphic artist, sculptor, wood- carver, architect, teacher.
Falk, Walter	Т	
Fearing, Kelly, 1918-2011	Т	Painter, teacher.
	Т	
Field, Charles	Т	Painter, teacher.

Name	P/T	Notes
Fisher, John	Т	Mural painter
Fiske, Kenneth, 1928- see	Т	Painter, teacher.
Forsyth, Constance file		
Fitzgerald, Kerry Awn, 1950-	Т	Cartoonist, muralist, poster artist.
Flato, Malou	Т	Muralist, painter.
Fogel, Seymour, 1911-1984	Т	Painter, teacher.
Folmar, Maude see Folmar,	Р, Т	Watercolor painter.
Robert H. file	-	*
Forbis, Steve	Т	
Ford, Will P., 1864-1932	Т	Artist
Forsyth, Constance, 1903-1987	Т	Painter, illustrator, graphic artist, teacher, lecturer.
Fowler, Gordon	Т	Painter.
Flury, Godfrey, 1864-1936	Р	Painter.
Francis, Bill D.	Т	Artist, teacher.
Franklin, Jim, 1943-	P, T	Illustrator, cartoonist, poster artist.
Frary, Michael, 1918-2005	, Т	Painter, teacher.
Freemantle, Raymond	Ť	
Freestone, Ben	Т	
Gardner, Elizabeth F.	Р, Т	Painter, teacher.
(Fromme) see Gardner, Charles	, î	
W. file		
Garza, Manuel	Т	
Gates, Griffith	Т	
Genet, Linda	Т	
Gideon, Samuel Edward,	Т	Painter, illustrator, teacher, architect, writer, lecturer, art historian,
1875-1945		preservationist.
Gideon, Sarah Griffin Cavitt	Р, Т	Landscape and portrait painter, teacher.
(Sadie), 1880-1954 see Gideon,		
Samuel Edward file		
Gimblett, Max	Т	
Goldstein, Peggy	Р, Т	Sculptor.
Gomez, Marsha	Т	
Goodall, Donald Bannard,	Т	Painter, teacher, art historian, lecturer.
1912-1997		
Goodman, Mark	Т	Photographer, Professor Emeritus, Department of Art and Art
		History, College of Fine Arts, University of Texas at Austin
Graham, Robert	Т	Artist.
Greer, Aubrey Dale (A. D.),	Т	Painter, commercial artist, muralist, boxer, steeplejack, lumberjack,
1904-1998		miner.
Griffin, Walter	Т	Photographer.
Guerin, John, 1920-	Т	Pen & ink, painter.
Hardin, Ernest Randolph,	Т	Painter, graphic artist, set designer, teacher.
1902-1987 <i>see</i> HB – Evergreen		
Avenue 1803 file	T	
Haslanger, Bob	Т	
Hatgil, Paul, 1921-	Т	Mosaic muralist, teacher.
Herrera, Louis	Т	Decorative iron work.
Hill, Louise Teagarden	Р, Т	
Hines, John Henry	Т	Artist.

Name	P/T	Notes
Hoey, William	Т	
Holcomb, Ruth Cleveland,	Т	Painter.
1892-1988		
Howard, Daryl	Т	
Huddle, Nannie Zenobia	Р, Т	Landscape and portrait painter, sculptor, teacher.
Carver, 1860-1951 see Huddle,		
William Henry file		
Huddle, William Henry, 1847-	Р, Т	Portrait and historical-scene painter.
1892		
Huey, Mary Paige	Т	
Huke, John Campbell	Т	
Hunter, E. Waldine	Т	Painter, teacher.
Hysell, David, 1934- see Hatgil,	Т	Sculptor, teacher.
Paul file		
Jackson, Jack (Jaxon)	Т	-
Jacobson, Nels, 1949-	Т	Poster artist.
Jalapeeno, Jimmy	Т	Painter.
Jessen, Harold (Bubi) Everett,	Р, Т	Painter, architect, muralist, illustrator, designer, decorative painter,
1908-1979	-	author.
Johnston, Eliza Griffin, 1821-	Т	Painter, diarist, musician.
1896 see Johnston, Albert		
Sidney file	77	
Joseph, Brian (Bydee)	Т	T11
Juke, Guy, 1951-	Т	Illustrator, graphic artist, poster artist.
King, (Walter) Gillis, 1904-	Р, Т	Painter, photographer.
1969 see King, John Martin, 1836- file		
Koch, Augustus	Т	Topographical artist, graphic artist.
Kozik, Frank, 1962-	T	Graphic artist, poster artist.
Kunz, Jerri Lynn, 1952-	Т	Designer.
Leberman, Ella Virginia West	Р, Т	Painter, graphic artist, draftsman, photographer, musician, writer,
(Carrington), 1886-1968 see	1,1	lecturer.
Leberman, Henry Nathaniel		
file		
Lee, Russell, 1903-	Т	Photographer, teacher.
Lester, William Lewis, 1910-	Р, Т	Painter, muralist, draftsman, graphic artist, teacher.
1991	, -	, , , o . r ,
Levers, Robert	Т	Painter
Likan, Gustav	Т	
Liu, Beili	Т	Mixed media, sculpture.
Long, Andrew	Т	Photographer, painter, co-founder of Johnson/Long Dance
		Company.
Loudermilk, Rick	Т	Etching, lithographer.
Lowcock, Ford	Т	
Lowry, Carlos, 1953-	Т	Muralist, poster artist.
Lungkwitz, Herman, 1813-	Т	Painter.
1891		
McElhaney, Gary	Т	Sculptor.
McGaughy, Clay	Т	

Name	P/T	Notes
McGregor, Tony L.	Т	
McIntyre, Mary Myart Malott	Т	
McMath, Hugh Lyon, 1904-	Т	Painter, graphic artist, photographer, architect, teacher.
1992		
McMordie, Joe	Т	
McNeil, Cathy Mumson	Т	
Maldonado, Daniel	Т	
Maldonado, Ramon	Т	Muralist.
Manosevitz, Carolyn	Т	
Mansbendel, Peter Heinrich,	Р	Sculptor, wood-carver, teacher.
1883-1940		
Marshall, Bruce see Marshall	Р, Т	
Family file		
Martin, Steve	Т	Photographer.
Massie, Frances Maddox	Т	Painter
(Fannie), b. 1890 see Maddox		
Family file		
Miller, Melissa	Т	Painter
Miller, Steve	Т	Photographer.
Millhouse, Charles Augustus	Т	Painter, architect.
see Millhouse, Charley D.,		
1907-1979 file		
Millikin, Gibbs, 1935-	Т	Painter, teacher.
Morgan, Ike Edward	Т	
Mozley, Loren Norman, 1905-	Т	Painter, muralist, graphic artist, writer, teacher.
1989		
Narum, Bill, 1947-2009	Р, Т	Artist, illustrator.
Newton, Harry Groll, 1896-	Р, Т	Painter, landscape architect.
1964 also see HB – Lake Austin		
Boulevard 2108		
Ney, Franzisca Bernadina	Р, Т	Painter, sculptor.
Wilhelmina Elisabet, 1833-		
1907, see also 44 th Street East		
304		
Nichols, T. J.	Т	
Nokes, Jill	Т	Artist, horticulturist.
Normann, Charles Berkeley,	Р, Т	Painter, muralist, sculptor, wood-carver, teacher. (Married to Fanny
1903-1985		Harris Normann, 1911-1999, painter, teacher, preservationist.)
Nunn, Ancel	Т	
O'Brien, John J.	Т	
O'Riley, (Mary) Zelma	Р, Т	Portrait painter.
Orozko, Sylvia, 1954-	Т	Painter, museum director.
Pena, Amado Maurilio Jr.	Р, Т	Painter.
Petri, Richard, 1824-1857	Т	Painter.
Phillips, Robert L.	Т	Woodworking, metalwork.
Pinckney, Pauline A., 1889-	Т	Painter, sculptor, teacher, art historian, writer.
1982	<u> </u>	
Pogue, Alan	Т	Photographer.
Pogue, Dan	Т	Sculptor.

Name	P/T	Notes
Porter, William Sydney (O.	Р, Т	Illustrator, cartoonist, sketch artist, short-story writer.
Henry), 1862-1910	,	
Priest, Micael	Р, Т	Poster artist.
Priour, Damian, 1949-2011	Т	Glass sculptor.
Pulido, Pio	Т	Painter.
Raines, Linda April	Т	
Reese, Claudia	Т	Painted pottery.
Rice, Lucy Wilson, 1874-1963	Т	Portrait painter.
Rider, Bill	Т	
Ross, Lee see Ross, Stanley file	Т	
Rubitschung, Francois H.	Р, Т	
Salinas, Porfirio, 1910-1973	Т	Landscape and genre painter.
Salinas, Raul, 1934-2008	Т	Artist.
Sanders, David	Т	
Sargent, Robert	Т	
Saul, Peter, 1934-	Т	Painter.
Scott, Liese Jean	Т	
Seagle, Jerry	Т	
Seibert, Janet Behrens	Т	
Shelton, Gilbert, 1940-	Р, Т	Cartoonist
Shields, Michael, 1952-	Р, Т	Muralist, poster artist.
Sibley, Mahala see Sibley, D.	Т	Artist.
Jacobi, Jr. file		
Sikes, Carole McIntosh, 1934-	Т	Painter.
Sisnett, Ana	Т	
Skagen, Rory	Т	
Smith, Adele Sidney Burleson,	Р, Т	Painter, illustrator, poet.
1897-1995 see Burleson, Albert		•
Sidney file		
Soto, Ishmael	Р, Т	Potter, teacher.
Speed, Julie	Т	Painter.
Spelce, Fannie Lou Bennett	Р, Т	
Spruce, Everett Franklin,	Т	Landscape, figure, still-life, and animal painter, graphic artist,
1908-		teacher.
Stanley, Lars	Т	Metalwork, sculptor.
Starbuck, Madelyn	Т	
Stark, David	Т	
Stautz, Carl Henry see Stautz,	Т	Architect, sketch artist.
Paula Noren, 1909-1977 file		
Stephenson, Grace Wolcott	Р, Т	Artist, teacher
Murray		
Stevens, Kelly Haygood, 1896-	Т	Painter, teacher, writer, cabinetmaker.
1991 see also HB -10th Street		
East 507		
Stevenson, Blanche Fay	Р, Т	Painter, craftswoman.
Wright, 1896-1942 see		
Stevenson, Coke Robert file		
Stinsmuehlen, Susan Dodds,	Т	Glass artist
1948-		

Name	P/T	Notes
Stout, Cornelia Elizabeth	Т	Painter, ceramist, teacher.
Coltharp, 1909-1994		
Sweet, Alexander Edwin,	Т	Cartoonist, humorist, journalist, publisher, lawyer, political satirist,
1841-1901		editor.
Taylor, John Charles	Т	
Terry, Jack	Т	
Thomas, Jim	Т	
Thomason, Ronald	Т	
Trois, Charles	Т	
Umlauf, Charles, 1911-1994	Р, Т	Sculptor
Umlauf, Madelon	Т	Painter
Valdez, Raul	Т	Muralist.
Von Rosenberg, Marjorie	Т	Painter.
Von Rosenberg, Carl Wilhelm,	Р, Т	Painter of city views, architect, topographical draftsman, surveyor,
1821-1901		writer businessman.
Wade, Bob, 1943-	Т	Sculptor, installation artist.
Wadley, Patrick	Т	
Walker, Lonnie French, 1893-	Р, Т	Painter, wax sculptor, silhouette artist.
Weismann, Donald LeRoy,	Т	Painter, teacher, art historian.
1914		
Wheeler, Shannon	Т	
White, Jack	Т	
White, Ralph E.	Р, Т	Painter, teacher.
Whitehead, Barbara Mathews	Т	Illustrator, painter.
Whyne, Susan	Т	Painter.
Windberg, Dalhart	Т	
Winn, Robert "Windy"	Р, Т	Caricaturist, painter.
Yancey, John	Т	Painter, mural painter, mosaicist, public art, teacher.
Yeager, Sydney	Т	
Young, Stark, 1881-1963	Р, Т	Painter, teacher, drama critic, theater director, playwright, novelist,
		essayist

Other people with artwork in their files:

Name	P/T	Notes
Austin, Stephen Fuller, 1793-	Р	Photo file includes several photographic reproductions of paintings
1836		and drawings of Austin.
Clark, Edward	Р	In photo file, C02998 is a photographic reproduction of a painting
		of Clark.
Coke, Richard	Р	In photo file, C00521 is a photographic reproduction of a painting
		of Coke by William Henry Huddle.
Driskill, Jesse Lincoln 1824-	Р	In photo file, C04910 is a photographic reproduction of a painting
1890		of Driskill.
Hobby, William Petts, Sr.,	Р	In photo file, C02845 is a photographic reproduction of a painting
1878-1964		of Hobby.
Houston, Sam	Р	In photo file, C00516 is a photographic reproduction of a painting
		of Houston.

Name	P/T	Notes
Neff, Pat Morris, 1871-1952	Р	In photo file, C03009 is a photographic reproduction of a paiting of
		Neff.
Pease, Elisha Marshall, 1812-	Р	In photo file, PICB 14073 is a photographic reproduction of a
1883		painting of Lucadia Pease.
Rutland, Mrs. J.W.	Т	File contains info on Elisabet Ney Museum.
Swenson, Svante Magnux,	Р	In photo file, PICB 08922 is a photographic reproduction of a
1816-1896		painting of Swenson.

House-Building

Address	Notes
10th Street East 507	Text file includes information about Kelly Haygood Stevens. Photo
	file includes reproduction of artworks by Stevens.
35 th Street West 3809	Laguna Gloria Art Museum
44 th Street East 304	Elisabet Ney Museum; file includes information about Elisabet
	Ney
Congress Avenue 1800	Bullock Texas State History Museum
Evergreen Avenue 1803	Text file includes information on Ernest Randolph Hardin.
Lake Austin Boulevard 2108	Text file includes information on Harry Groll Newton.
Lavaca Street 1100	In text file, there is a watercolor painting of the house.
Niles Road 6 (1606)	PICH 10226 is a drawing of Pease Mansion
Red River Street 3401	Photo file includes photographic reproductions of a drawing and a
	watercolor of the house.
San Gabriel Street 2310	Neill-Cochran House Museum
Willow Street 200	In text file, there is a watercolor painting of the house.

General Collection

The General Collection contains books, reports, and pamphlets. Listed here are books about art, artists, museums and galleries arranged by call number.

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date
A 069 CI	City Museums and City Development, AltaMira Press, 2010
A 069.025 TE	Texas Museum Directory, The Department, 1988
A 069.025 TE	Texas Museum Directory and Travel Information on Other Places to See the Fascinating Story of Texas History Attractively Displayed, Humble Oil & Refining Co., 1966
A 069.025 TE	<i>Texas Museum Directory</i> , Texas Historical Commission and Texas Historical Foundation, 1978.
A 069.025764 D DUR 1986	Doublescoop Museum Education Consultants. <i>Austin Museums: A Guide for Parents and Teachers</i> , The Firm, 1986
A 069.025764 KI	Kimball, Allan C. Texas Museums of Discovery, Great Texas Line Press, 2014
A 069.025764 TY	Tyler, Paula Eyrich. Texas Museums: A Guidebook, University of Texas Press, 1983
A 069.53 TE	Museum Memorabilia: Texas Small Museum Institutes, 1966, 1968, The Committee, 1969
A 069.9313 CA	Carver Museum & Cultural Arts Center Feasibility Study, Phase I Progress Report, March 24, 1986, City of Austin, Department of Parks and Recreation, 1986.
A 069.9313 OP	Opinion Research Associates. Overview for Three Management Studies: O. Henry, Ney and Carver Museums: Prepared for the Parks and Recreation Department, The Associates, 1985
A 069.97092 OP 1985	Opinion Research Associates. Management Study of Elisabet Ney Museum, The Associates, 1985
A 069.99764 LO AA	Long, Walter Ewing. The Texas Museum: Temple of Texas Gratitude, 1969
A 070.5907643 SM	Smith, Mark L. Flatbed Press at 25, 2016
A 305.8680976 AR	Arthur Young & Company. Mexican American Center Project Market and Financial Analysis Final Report: Submitted to City of Austin Parks and Recreation Department, Arthur Young, 1988

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date
A 305.8680976 ME	Mexican American Cultural Center Project Status Report to Planning Commission, April 28, 1992, City of Austin, 1992
A 305.8680976 ME	Mexican American Cultural Center (Austin, Tex.). Mexican American Cultural Center Project Reports, the City, 1988
A 305.8680976 RO	Romo, Zeke. Preliminary Analysis, Mexican American Cultural Center at Fiesta Gardens: Community Needs Assessment Submittal, Ponciano Morales, 1986
A 305.8680976 SA	Santos, David. Preliminary Analysis, Mexican-American Cultural Center at Fiesta Gardens, Ponciano Morales, 1986
A 352.945 AUAR3A	Austin Art Commission (Tex.). Agenda, Austin Parks and Recreation Dept.
A 352.945 AUAR3M	Austin Art Commission (Tex.). Minutes, Austin Arts Commission.
A 352.945 JO	Johnston, Dru Lynn. Government Support of the Arts: A Case Study of Austin, Texas.
A 367.976431 AU	Austin Art League. Yearbook.
A 367.976431 WO	Woman's Exchange of Texas, Austin, Texas, Statesman Steam Print, 1880, 1900
A 370.72 SC	Schuyler, Nancy B. Painting Pictures of District Projects, 1984-1985, Austin Independent School District, Office of Research and Evaluation, 1985?
A 371.0209764 TE	Texas School of Fine Arts, Inc., Austin, Texas, The School, 1930, 1978
A 375.7 AU	Austin Independent School District. The Arts in AISD: A Summation of Music, Art, Drama in 1978-79, The District, 1979
A 378.053 CA 1908	Calendar. University of Texas at Austin
A 659.133 CA	A Catalogue of the South, Oxmoor House, 1974
A 680.896872 HE	Hecho En Tejas: Texas-Mexican Folk Arts and Crafts, University of North Texas Press, 1991
A 700.0297643 AR 2007	Art Lover's Guide: Central Texas, Art Lover's Guide, Inc., 2005
A 700.060764 BL	Black Arts Alliance. Annual Report, The Alliance, 1985-1986
A 700.294 AU	Auction Featuring Antique Furnishings, Objects Of Art, And Fine Art, Comprising The Collection Of The Honorable & Mrs. John B. Connally, All To Be Sold At Unreserved Auction, Hart Galleries, 1988
A 700.294 VA	Valley House Gallery, Inc. Presents the Art from the Estate of Mazie Mayes Bickler to be Auctioned Saturday Octover 29th, 1988 at 3:30PM, The Gallery, 1988

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date		
A 700.7 FE V 1	Fearing, Kelly. The Way of Art: Inner Vision, Outer Expression, W.S. Benson and Co., 1986		
A 700.74 BL	Black Arts Alliance. 1985 Regional Black Artists' Exhibition, Carver Museum, Austin, Texas, The Alliance, 1985		
A 700.79 OP	<i>The Open Studio</i> , City of Austin Cultural Affairs Division, Art in Public Places, 1989-		
A 700.9076431 CH	Childress, Deby. Austin Art Adventures, Archer M. Huntington Art Gallery, 1989		
A 700.92 EX	Exhibition of the Fifty Original Drawings by Tom Lea: Illustrating the New Volume by J. Frank Dobie: Apache Gold & Yaqui Silver, Centennial Museum Gallery, 1939		
A 700.92 VO	Von Rosenberg, Marjorie. Artists Who Painted Texas, Eakin Pres, 1997		
A 700.924 AU	Auction, Saturday, May 17, 1997 At 10 A.m., Lots 1-736, Sunday, May 18, 1997, At 11 A.m., Lots 737-1401: Property Offered From "Woodlawn", The Austin, Texas Estate Of Former Texas Governor & Mrs. Allan Shivers And Other Southern Estates, New Orleans Auction Galleries, Inc., 1997		
A 700.976431 AU	Austin Fine Arts Festival, Austin Museum of Art Guild, 2001-		
A 700.976431 AU	Center For Cultural Resources. Austin Arts Development, The Center, 1978		
A 700.976431 OP	Opening Our Hearts Through the Arts: A Catalog of Community, St. Matthew's Episcopal Church, 2001		
A 701.0309764 TE 1985	Handbook for Arts Advocates [1985], Texas Arts Alliance, 1985		
A 701.0309764 TE 1987	Handbook for Arts Advocates, Texas Arts Alliance, 1987		
A 701.8 FO	Ford, Marian Colley. <i>Line and Shape</i> , Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1978		
A 704.036872 UP	Uprooted Dreams 2012: Margarita Cabrera, Artist, City of Austin Parks and Recreation Department, 2012		
A 704.042 WO	Women and Their Work: A Report on the Symposia Women, Arts & Society, Oct. 20-Dec. 1, 1977, Red River Women's Press, 1978		
A 704.9499764 GO	Goetzmann, William H. Texas Images & Visions, Archer M. Huntington Art Gallery, University of Texas at Austin, 1983		
A 706.0976431 SW JUNE 1985	Sweeney, Robert. The City of Austin and the Arts: An Overview of Public Policy and Support for the Arts in Austin, City of Austin, 1985		
A 707.4 LA	Laguna Gloria Art Museum. Companions in Time: The Paintings of William Lester and Everett Spruce, The Museum, 1993		

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date	
A 707.4 LO	Garza, Carmen Lomas. Pedacito de Mi Corazón, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1991.	
A 707.4 OU	Our Southwestern Heritage: February 5-March 3, Laguna Gloria Museum, Austin, Texas, The Museum, 1970, 1979	
A 707.4097643 EA	E.A.S.T.: East Austin Studio Tour, Big Medium.	
A 707.4097643 WE	W.E.S.T.: West Austin Studio Tour, Big Medium.	
A 708.16431 BL	The Blanton Museum of Art: 110 Favorites from the Collection, UT Press, 2013	
A 708.16431 EL	Elisabet Ney Museum, Laguna Gloria, Clara Driscoll Art Gallery: Art Centers of the Texas Fine Arts Association, 1900, 1981	
A 708.16431 EL	Elisabet Ney Museum, Austin, Texas: Collection of Casts of her Works Made in Europe and Texas, The Museum, 1927	
A 708.16431 HO	Holt + Fatter + Scott. Laguna Gloria Art Museum: Facilities Program, 1983	
A 708.16431 IM	Imagine CenterSpace, Texas Fine Arts Association.	
A 708.16431 TE	Fine Arts in Historic Setting, Texas Fine Arts Association, 1985	
A 708.16431 TH	Thornhill, Mary Lib. Laguna Gloria Art Museum, A Brief History, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1962	
A 708.16431 WO	Laguna Gloria Art Museum. Five Year Plan, The Guild, 1985	
A 708.1764 AR	Archer M. Huntington Art Gallery. <i>Made in Texas: May 20-August 26, 1979</i> , The Museum, 1979	
A 708.1764 FE	Feldman, David D. The D.D. Feldman Collection of Contemporary Texas Art, Feldman, 1955	
A 708.1764 KR	Krantz, Les. The Texas Art Review, Gulf Pub Co. 1982	
A 708.176431 AR	Armstrong, Richard. New American Talent 1988: A National Competition, Texas Fine Arts Association, 1988	
A 708.176431 LA 1981- 82	Laguna Gloria Art Museum. Annual Review.	
A 708.176431 LU	Luis Jimenez for Children, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1983	
A 708.176431 LU	Luis Jimenez: An Exhibition, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1983	
A 708.176431 PU	Pulp Fictions: Works on Paper, Texas Fine Arts Association, 1996	

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date
A 708.19 EL 1987	Annual Report of Elisabet Ney Museum Board of Directors, Elisabet Ney Museum
A 709.0510747 ST	Strange Pilgrims, UT Press, 2015
A 709.0747643 BO	Bozhkov, Daniel. Daniel Bozhkov: Recent Works, Arthouse, 2006
A 709.2 PE	Pena, Amado Marilio. A Retrospective Show: March 1st Thru April 26th, Scottsdale Center for the Arts, El Taller Publishing, 1987
А 709.2 R912T АА	Taliaferro, John. Charles M. Russell: The Life and Legend of America's Cowboy Artist, Little, Brown, 1996
A 709.22764 GR	Grauer, Paula L. Dictionary of Texas Artists, 1800-1945, Texas A&M University Press, 1999
A 709.4074764 BR	Brettell, Richard R. From the Private Collections of Texas, Kimbell Art Museum, 2009
A 709.73 AT	At The Edge II, A National Print and Drawing Exhibition, Texas Fine Arts Association, 1990
A 709.73 QU	Quirarte, Jacinto. Mexican American Artists, UT Press, 1973
A 709.73074 FI	Five On Fabric: Robert Kushner, Kim MacConnel, Howardena Pindell, Lucas Samaras, Miriam Schapiro, 28 August To 11 October 1981, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, Austin, Texas, The Museum, 1981
A 709.764 CA	Carlozzi, Annette. 50 Texas Artists: A Critical Selection of Painters and Sculptors Working in Texas, Chronicle Books, 1986
A 709.764 CR	Crawford, Ann Fears. Art in Texas, 1983
A 709.764 OB	O'Brien, Esse Forrester. Art and Artists of Texas, Tardy Publishing, 1935
A 709.7640904 TE	Texas Modern: The Rediscovery of Early Texas Abstraction (1935-1965), Martin Museum of Art, Baylor University, 2007
A 709.7640922 VO AA	Von Rosenberg, Marjorie. German Artists of Early Texas: Hermann Lungkwitz and Richard Petri, Eakin Press, 1982
A 709.76431 AR AP 1978	Archer M. Huntington Art Gallery. <i>Annual Art Faculty Exhibition, College of Fine Arts, The University of Texas at Austin</i> , The Museum.
A 709.76431 AU	A 100 Year Legacy in the City of the Violet Crown, Austin Art League, 2009
A 709.76431 AU	Austin Contemporary Visual Arts Association. <i>Austin Contemporary Art Exhibition,</i> May 12-June 7, 1979, 1979

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date	
A 709.76431 AU	Austin Contemporary Visual Arts Association. Here & Now: Fourth Annual Exhibition of Texas Art: April 10-May 1, 1982, Dougherty Arts Center, Austin, Texas, The Association, 1982	
A 709.76431 AU	Austin Museum of Art. AMOA 2002 Campaign, The Museum, 1998	
A 709.76431 AU 1983- 84	Austin Palette Club.	
A 709.76431 AUAR3P 1986	Austin Arts Commission (Tex.). Proposed Art in Public Places Program Guidelines, The Panel, 1986	
A 709.76431 BL	Blanton Museum of Art: Guide to the Collection, UT Press, 2006	
A 709.76431 BR 1963	Brothers of Holy Cross (Austin, Tex.). Holy Cross Brothers Art Exhibit, St. Edward's University	
A 709.76431 FR	Friss-Hansen, Dana. New Art in Austin: 22 to Watch, Austin Museum of Art, 2005	
A 709.76431 GE	Gender: Fact or Fiction? [Exhibition] Texas Fine Art Association, October 31-November 29, 1992, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1992	
A 709.76431 LA	New Works by Austin Artists, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1984, 1985	
A 709.76431 LA FEB 10-MAR 12, 1967	Laguna Gloria Art Museum. Our Patrons Collect Exhibition, February 10, March 12, 1967, The Museum, 1967	
A 709.76431 LE MAY 19, 1982	League of United Chicano Artists: Interim Report, The League, 1982	
A 709.76431 MC	McPherson, Jen. ArtWalk Austin, Vol. 1., 2016	
A 709.76431 MU 1991- 92	Municipal Art Guild	
A 709.76431 NE	New Art in Austin: 20 to Watch, Austin Museum of Art, 2008	
A 709.76431 NE	New Works, Summer '82, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1982	
A 709.76431 PR	Prohaska, Edward Eugene. Advocating Art: The Texas Fine Arts Association, 1911- 1943, 1993	
A 709.76431 TE	Art Buildings and Art Museum, the University of Texas: Dedication & 25th Faculty Exhibition, College of Fine Arts of the University of Texas, 1963	
A 709.76431 TE	Texas Fine Arts Association and Elisabet Ney Museum: Sketch of Elisabet Ney, History, Purpose, Management, Officers, Work Done, The Association, 1912	

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date	
A 709.76431 TE 1956	Texas Fine Arts Association. Annual Membership Exhibition, The Association	
A 709.76431 WO	Women & Their Work Presents Woman-in-sight: New Art in Texas, Women & Their Work, 1979	
A 709.92 F541	Fisk, Frances Battaile. History of Texas Artists and Sculptors, 1928	
A 711.4097643 AU	Austin Alive: Mapping Place Through Art and Culture: A Downtown Arts Development Study for Austin, Texas, 2007	
A 711.57 GL	Gluckman Mayner Architects. Austin Museum of Art: Downtown Building Design	
A 711.57 JA	Jack S. Blanton Museum of Art: Strategic Plan, UT Press, 1997	
A 720.973 GE	Gebhard, David. The National Trust Guide to Art Deco in America, Preservation Press, 1996	
A 725.11 FU	Fuller, Larry Paul. <i>Capitol Goddess: Texas' Own Symbol of Liberty</i> , Strictly Texas for the Capitol Committee, 1987	
A 725.1309764 EX	<i>Exhibition Guide: Austin City Hall, The People's Gallery</i> , City of Austin Cultural Arts Division, 2011	
A 725.8042 ME	Mexican American Cultural Center: Master Plan, CasaBalla: Del Campo & Maru, 2000	
A 729.409764 HA	Harwood, Buie. Decorating Texas: Decorative Painting in the Lone Star State from the 1850s to the 1950s, Texas Christian University Press, 1993	
A 730.92 N4913S	Suhler, Samuel Aaron. Elisabet Ney and Austin: Interaction and Results, 1962	
A 730.92 UM45U	<i>Charles Umlauf: Sculptor</i> , University Art Museum of the University of Texas by UT Press, 1967	
A 730.924 N4913C	Cutrer, Emily. The Art of the Woman: The Life and Work of Elisabet Ney, University of Nebraska Press, 1988	
A 730.924 N491C	Cutrer, Emily. Research Transmittals: Elisabet Ney: Artist, Woman, Texan, Institute of Texas Cultures, 1983	
A 730.924 N491G AP	Goar, Marjory. Marble Dust: The Life of Elisabet Ney: An Interpretation, Eakin Press, 1984	
A 730.924 N491M	Martinello, Marian L. Elisabet Ney: Artist, Woman, Texan: Study Guide for Use With the Audio Visual Program, Institute of Texas Cultures, 1983	
A 730.924 N491R	Rutland, J.W. Elisabet Ney Interview, 1966	

Call Number Author . Title, Publisher, Date		
A 730.924 T1914H AP	Hutson, Alice. From Chalk to Bronze: A Biography of Waldine Tauch, Shoal Creek Publishers, 1978	
A 730.924 UM45U	Umlauf, Charles. The Sculpture and Drawing of Charles Umlauf, University of Texas Press, 1980	
A 730.9764 HE	Hendricks, Patricia D. A Century of Sculpture in Texas, 1889-1989, University of Texas at Austin, 1989.	
A 730.9764 TE	Texas Society of Sculptors, The Society, 1977	
A 731.4620924 M3177M	Stevens, Sylvia. Peter Mansbendel: A Children's Guide, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1970, 1979	
A 731.4620924 M3177M	Mansbendel, Peter. Peter Mansbendel: A Swiss Woodcarver in Texas: An Exhibit, 1977	
A 736.98 RA	Railsmith Collective. Collapse of the Home: Austin, Railsmith Collective, 2009	
A 738.1 PO 1959-1984	The Porcelain Art Club of Austin. A Friendship Bouquet, The Club, 1984	
A 739.227861 SW	Sweat of the Sun, University Art Museum, University of Texas at Austin, 1976.	
A 739.4722 W428F	Fox, John. The Weigls: Art Craftsmen in Iron, Fox, 1980	
A 739.4722 W428H	Hammers in Hand: Weigl Family Iron Works: An Exhibition, The museum, 1980	
A 741.092 C7123C	Collins, Don. Traces of Forgotten Places: An Artist's Thirty-year Exploration and Celebration of Texas, as it Was, TCU Press, 2008	
A 741.5092025 AU	Humor For Hire, Austin Comic Art Society, 1987	
A 741.6 PA	Panda Meat: Source Book 1, Last Gasp, 2005	
A 741.674 GI	Gig Posters: Volume 2, Rock Show Art of the 21st Century, Quirk Books, 2011	
A 741.973 BA	Baxter, Norman. A Line on Texas, Lone Star Books, 1980	
A 745.0973 DA	American Material Culture and the Texas Experience: The David B. Warren Symposium, Volume 2, Bayou Bend Collection and Gardens, Museum of Fine Arts, Houston, 2011	
A 745.0973 UN	First Survey of Contemporary American Crafts, University of Texas at Austin, 1967.	
A 745.09764 FO	Folk Art in Texas, Southern Methodist University Press, 1985	
A 745.5097643 AN	Fiesta, The Association, 1956-	
A 745.5097643 AN	TexasAnnual Arts and Crafts Fair, The Association, 1951-1955	

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date	
A 745.5097643 FI MAY 20-21, 1989	Fiesta, Laguna Gloria	
A 745.5097643 LA	Laguna Gloria Art Museum. Annual Report.	
A 745.5097643 LA 1967-68	Laguna Gloria Art Museum. Laguna Gloria Art Museum Membership.	
A 746 IK	Ikard, Carol. Touching Fiber Arts, Texas Museum of Fiber Arts, 2012	
A 746.41 EV	Evans, Glen Lois. Indian Baskets: Part of the Paul T. Seashore Collection in the Texas Memorial Museum in Austin, Texas Memorial Museum, 1952	
A 746.4222 BE AA	Best, Diane Beck. Macrame Miniatures, Rau Advertising and Publishing, 1980	
A 746.46041 GI	Gillespie, Spike. <i>Quilty as Charged: Undercover in a Material World</i> , University of Texas Press, 2007	
A 746.4609764 BR	Bresenhan, Karey. Lone Stars III: A Legacy of Texas Quilts, 1986-2011, University of Texas Press, 2011	
A 746.4609764 KA	Kaylakie, Marcia. Texas Quilts and Quilters: A Lone Star Legacy, Texas Tech University Press, 2007	
A 746.97041 HI AA	Hinson, Dolores A. American Graphic Quilt Designs, Arco Pub., 1983	
A 746.9709764 BR	Bresenhan, Karey. Lone Stars: A Legacy of Texas Quilts, 1836-1936, University of Texas Press, 1986	
А 748.29 НО	Holding Light: Contemporary Glass Sculpture, Austin Museum of Art Laguna Gloria, 1999	
A 749.2164 ST	Steinfeldt, Cecilia. Early Texas Furniture and Decorative Arts, San Antonio Museum Association and Trinity University Press, 1973	
A 750.92 LA	Laffoley, Paul. Architectonic Thought-forms: Gedankenexperimente In Zombie Aesthetics : A Survey Of The Visionary Art Of Paul Laffoley : Spanning Four Decades, 1967-1999, To The Brink Of The Bauharoque. Austin Museum of Art, 1999	
A 750.92 SP	Speed, Julie. Julie Speed: Queen of My Room, Austin Museum of Art, 1999	
A 751.422 TE	Texas Watercolor Society: Fifty Years of Excellence: Paintings by 125 TWS Members, TWS Books, 1999	
A 751.45 WI AP	Windberg, Dalhart. The Windberg Technique of Oil Painting, 1984	

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date		
A 751.73 EN	Ensminger, David A. Visual Vitriol: The Street Art and Subcultures of the Punk and Hardcore Generation, University Press of Mississippi, 2011		
A 751.7309764 HO	HOPE Outdoor Gallery: 3 Years of Stories, People and Street Art in Austin, Texas, HOPE Campaign, 2014		
A 758.10973 PE	Pecos to Rio Grande: Interpretations of Far West Texas by Eighteen Artists, Texas A&M University Press, 1983		
A 759.1 MO 1978	Mozley, Loren. Loren Mozley: A Retrospective, University Art Museum, 1977		
A 759.13 F861F	Frary, Michael. Impressions of the Texas Panhandle, Texas A&M University Press, 1977		
A 759.13 MA AA	McGuire, James Patrick. Hermann Lungkwitz, Romantic Landscapist on the Texas Frontier, UT Press for the University of Texas Institute of Texas Cultures at San Antonio, 1983		
A 759.13 MI	Miller, Melissa. Melissa Miller: A Survey, 1978-1986. Contemporary Arts Museum, 1986		
A 759.13 P37A	Anderson, Howard L. Amado Maurilio Pena, Jr., R.S. Young Pub., 1981		
A 759.13 P448N	Newcomb, William Wilmon. German Artist on the Texas Frontier, Friedrich Richard Petri, University of Texas Press, 1978		
A 759.13 PO AP	Potter, Jerry Allen. Dalhart Windberg, Artist of Texas, UT Press, 1984		
A 759.13 SP	Spruce, Everett. A Portfolio of Eight Paintings, University of Texas Press, 1958		
A 759.13 T443T	University of Texas at Austin. Robert Tiemann, The Museum, 1967		
A 759.13 UN	University of Texas at Austin. Paintings from the C.R. Smith Collection. UT, 1969		
A 759.13074 UN	Selected Paintings from the Michener Collection: Exhibition November 2, 1969-January 5, 1970, University of Texas at Austin, 1970		
A 759.164 H866R	Renick, Dorothy. W.H. Huddle, 1900, 1976		
A 759.164 PI	Pinckney, Pauline A. <i>Painting in Texas: The Nineteenth Century</i> , Amon Carter Museum of Western Art and University of Texas Press, 1967		
A 759.164 SC	Schiwetz, Edward Muegge. The Schimetz Legacy: An Artist's Tribute to Texas, 1910- 1971, UT Press, 1972		
A 759.164 SC	Schiwetz, Edward Muegge. Buck Schiwetz' Memories: Paintings and Drawings, Texas A&M University Press, 1978		

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date		
A 759.164 SC	Schiwetz, Edward Muegge. Buck Schiwetz' Texas: Drawings and Paintings, University of Texas Press, 1960		
A 759.164 TE	The Texas Hill Country: Interpretations by Thirteen Artists, Texas A&M University Press, 1981		
A 759.16431 CA	Catalogue Sale at Auction of Oil Paintings, 1873		
A 759.16431 RA	Raffles, Big Brothers/Big Sisters of Austin.		
A 759.1764 PO	Powers, John E. Texas Painters, Sculptors & Graphic Artists: A Biographical Dictionary of Artists in Texas Before 1942, Woodmont Books, 2000		
A 759.983 OF	Ofrenda: Liliana Wilson's Art of Dissidence and Dreams, Texas A&M University Press, 2015		
A 760.976431 AU	Fresh Ink: Austin Print Workshops, Austin Museum of Art, 1997		
A 769.447309 RE	Reps, John William. Bird's Eye Views: Historic Lithographs of North American Cities, Princeton Architectural Press, 1998		
A 769.5 AU	Austin Arts, Economic Growth and Redevelopment Services Office, 2005		
A 769.92 B4461F	Fath, Creekmore. The Lithographs of Thomas Hart Benton, UT Press, 1969		
A 769.973074 RE	Reps, John William. Cities On Stone: Nineteenth Century Lithograph Images Of The Urban West : Accompanying Exhibition Presented At Amon Carter Museum Of Western Art, Fort Worth, August 27-October 10, 1976 Et. Al, Amon Carter Museum, 1976		
A 770.924 G427L	Laura Gilpin: Materials For Children, Laguna Gloria Art Museum		
A 779.609764 BE	Berry, Pat. Lone Stars: A Celebration of Texas, Texas Monthly Press, 1977		
A 790.1922 FE AA	Felsten, Janet. Austin Artgames, Laguna Gloria Art Museum, 1979		
A 791.53 RE AA	Renfro, Nancy. Puppets U.S.A. Texas: Exploring Folklore, Music and Crafts with Puppets, 1985		
A 808.0683 VO	Von Rosenberg, Marjorie. Max and Martha: The Twins of Fredericksburg, Eakin Pres 1986		
A 810 MA	Mayer, Susan M. <i>A Woman's Place: Catalogue</i> , University Art Museum, University of Texas at Austin, 1977		
A 810.809282 GR	The Greenbriar Reader: A Collection of Words and Pictures By Kids of All Ages, Fly by Night Woman's Printing Collective, 1976		

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date	
A 810.809287 ME C1981	Metis: Women and Their Work, Women and Their Work, 1981	
A 810.90054 BE	Best, Diane Beck. Rascals: 3-dimensional Macrame Owls	
A 813.52 HE AA OHC 1980	Henry, O. The Last Leaf, Creative Education, 1980	
A 917.6431 DI	Directory of Austin Museums and Sites 1998, Austin Independent School District, 1998	
A 917.6431 LO	Loving, Vikki. Wildly Austin, Wildly Austin 2004	
A 920 SM	Smith, Goldie Capers. The Creative Arts in Texas: A Handbook of Biography, Cokesbury Press, 1926	
A 920.7209764 ST	Stott, Kelly McMichael. The Emerging Woman: A Study of Ella Virginia West Carrington Leberman, 1886-1968.	
A 921 C795C	Coppini, Pompeo. From Dawn To Sunset, Press of the Naylor Co., 1949	
A 921 N4912	Loggins, Vernon. Two Romantics and Their Ideal Life: Elisabet Ney, Sculptor; Edmund Montgomery, Philosopher, Odyssey Press, 1946	
A 921 N4913D	Dielmann, Henry B. Elisabet Ney, Sculptor, 1961	
A 921 N4913T	Taylor, Bride Neill. Elisabet Ney, Sculptor, Devin-Adair Co., 1916	
A 921 N4913T	Taylor, Bride Neill. Elisabet Ney, Sculptor, Thos. F. Taylor, 1938	
A 921 N491F	Fortune, Jan Isabelle. <i>Elisabet Ney</i> , George G. Harrap, 1943	
A 921 N491N	Ney, Elisabet. Sursum: Elisabet Ney in Texas, 1977	
A 940.545973 LE	Lea, Tom. The Two Thousand Yard Stare: Tom Lea's World War II, Texas A&M University Press, 2008	
A 973.7464 JO	Jones, Tom. Tom Jones' Hood's Texas Brigade Sketch Book, Hill College Press, 1988	
A 973.923 L	LBJ Political Cartoons: The Public Years: An Exhibition at the Lyndon Baines Johnson Library and Museum, November 7, 1987-Februrary 28, 1988, Lyndon Baines Johnson Library and Museum, 1987	
А 976.4 НА	Hardinge, Sarah Ann Lillie. Views of Texas, 1852-1856: Watercolors, Amon Carter Museum, 1988	

Call Number	Author . Title, Publisher, Date
A 976.40074 OWF AA	Owens, James Mulkey. Dedication Ceremonies For An Historical Marker For The F. Weigl Iron Works: 100 Red River Street, Austin, Texas At 2:00 O'clock In The Afternoon, November 6, 1982, 1982
A 976.4060407 CA	Cartooning Texas: One Hundred Years of Cartoon Art in the Lone Star State, Texas A&M University Press, 1993

Periodicals

The Periodicals Collection includes newspapers, magazines, and newsletters published in or about Austin and Travis County. Titles listed here relate to art, artists, museums and galleries. The collection is arranged alphabetically by title. Titles can be found by looking in the Periodicals Index, located in the Reading Room. Date spans are listed in order to give the researcher an idea of what is available, but this does not mean that the entire run of a periodical for that date span is necessarily available.

Title	Date Span
Publisher	
Access Austin Arts Newsletter	1999-2001
Access Austin Arts	
AI. Art Insight	1979
Art Insight, Inc.	
ALAA What News?	1986-1996
Artists' Legal and Accounting Assistance of Austin (formerly Austin Lawyers and Accountants for the Arts)	
AMC Newsletter: A Monthly Newsletter of the Austin Museum Consortium	1981-1983
Austin Museum Consortium	
AMOA Art School (The)	2000-2012
Austin Museum of Art	
Art Alert	1991-1998
Women and their Work	
Art Beat	1998
Lake Travis Arts League	
Art Lover's Guide Central Texas, 2005-2006	2005
Art Lover's Guide, Inc.	
Art Museum of Art Guild Newsletter	1996-2000
Austin Museum of Art Guild	
Art School, The	1964-1998
Laguna Gloria Museum of Art	
Art-Core	1998
Art-Core	
Art-Craft Magazine	1979
Art Voices Publishing Company	

Title Publisher	Date Span
Artefact	1978-1979
Assembly of Arts Council	1770 1777
Arthouse News	2003
Arthouse at the Jones Center	
Artsnews	1978-1981
Center for Cultural Resources	
Artworks	1989-2002
Artworks	
ARX	1967-1971
Arx foundation	
Associates, The	1985
Laguna Gloria Museum of Art	
Austin Bookworkers	1989-2006
Austin Book Workers	
Austin Contemporary Visual Arts Association Newsletter/Bulletin	1978-1997
ACVAA	
Austin Friends of Folk Art Newsletter	1992-1998
Austin Friends of Folk Art	
Austin Museum of Art (AMOA) Newsletter	2005-2007
Austin Museum of Art	
Austin Museum of Art at Laguna Gloria Preview	2005-2007
Austin Museum of Art	
Austin Museum of Art News Release	1998-1999
Austin Museum of Art	
Austin Sampler	1997
Austin Stitchery Guild	
Austin Sculpture Center	2002-2004
Austin Association of Sculptors	
Austin Wide Open Entertainment	2006-2010
Austin Wide Open	
AVAA News	1986-1988
Austin Visual Arts Association	

Title Publisher	Date Span
Avaanti	1989-2001
Avaand Austin Visual Arts Association	1989-2001
Black Art Connection	1994-1995
Arts Education from Mitchie's Fine Black Art	1771 1775
Black Arts Alliance Newsletter	1985-1986
Black Arts Alliance	
Blueprints National Building Museum	1984
	2001
Brilliant Magazine Brilliance Media, LLC	2004
Business and the Arts Review	1989-1994
Austin Chamber of Commerce, Business Committee for the Arts	
Cantanker: Visual Arts in Austin	2006-2010
John Mulvany, Shea Litte	
Capital Letter	1985-1997
Capital City Scribes	
Capitol City Arts and Entertainment Magazine	1996-1997
Capitol City Publishing Company	
Carver Chronicle	1987
Friends of Carver, Inc.	
Center for Cultural Resources, The: Bulletin Center for Cultural Resources	1978
Center for Cultural Resources	
Central Texas Woodcarver Newsletter	1991-1998
Central Texas Woodcarvers Association	
Central Texas Woodturners Newsletter	1987-2000
Central Texas Woodturners Association	
Chingozine	2012
Cityarts	Undated
Austin (Tex.) Arts Commission	
Coalition, The	2002
Pro Arts Collection AAATC	
Collection Notes	2003-2006
Texas Memorial Museum	

Title Publisher	Date Span
Collection Research Notes	2000-2007
Collections Research for Museums	2000 2007
Communique	2002-2008
Capital City Scribes	
Creative Pulse of Austin, The	2004
Creative Pulse of Austin	
Dart Magazine	1982-1983
L. Ofhse	
	4004 4000
Dead Tree, The Cass Hook	1981-1982
Lass flook	
Designer's Space	1984-1986
Designer's Space, Inc.	1904-1900
Designer's Space, me.	
Dougherty Arts Center	2006
Dougherty Arts Center	2000
Downtown Arts Magazine	2002-2003
DiverseArts Production Group	
Duende: The Journal of Advocacy and Criticism for the Arts in Austin	1988
Duende, Inc.	
El Interior: Noticias	1994-1995
El Interior	
El Taller Noticias	1004
El Taller Museum	1984
Er raner Museum	
Four Winds	1980-1982
The International Forum for Native American Art, Literature and History	1700-1702
Free Light: An Illuminating Monthly	1991
Free Light	
Friends of the O. Henry Museum Newsletter	1992-2000
Friends of the O. Henry Museum	
	1998
	1770
	1770
Gallery at Shoal Creek Gallery at Shoal Creek	
	1985

Title Publisher	Date Span
Ginger's Needlearts & Framing Ginger's Needlearts & Framing	1997-1998
Harvester	1990-1992
Harvest, Inc. Hoka Hey	1986-1993
Bridger Productions	
Hyde Park Spark Gregory J. Gauntner	1989
Imprints Tracor Publications	1982
io Magazine io Productions	1994
Jack S. Blanton Museum of Art University of Texas at Austin	2000-2005
Keeping In Touch VSA Arts of Texas	2006-2007
Laguna Gloria Art Museum: Women's Art Guild: Newsletter	1975-1990
Laguna Gloria Art Museum: Fiesta	1995-1997
Laguna Gloria Art Museum: News Release Laguna Gloria Art Museum	1982-1998
Laguna Gloria Art Museum: Newsletter Laguna Gloria Art Museum	1973-1986
Laguna Gloria Art Museum: Preview for Members Newsletter Laguna Gloria Art Museum	1981-1994
Laguna Gloria Art Museum's Business Council Newsletter: Museum Update	1987
Lucille Poems-While-U-Wait	1973-1978
Manana Manana	1994
Mary Doerr Fine Arts Newsletter Mary Doerr Fine Arts Gallery	1995-1999
Messenger, The	1986

Title Publisher	Date Span
Austin Christian Artists Association	
Mexic-Arte Museum Community Arts	1996-2002
Mexic-Arte Museum Newsletter	2003
Mexic-Arte Museum Noticias	1996
Nexos Texas Circuit	1982
ODICE FORCE LLC	2008
Origin the art school	2011
Pass Along Evelyn Martin	1987-1988
Picture Paper, The: Supporting All Arts in Central Texas Vikki Vranich	1994-1995
Pulp American Institute of Graphic Arts	2000-2004
Pun Intended: The Quote Early News Later for the Jeering Impaired Friends of the O. Henry Museum	1991-1995
Quilt Store, The The Quilt Store	1997
Quilting Quips Austin Area Quilt Guild	1983-1997
RAW PAW Jen Rachid	2013-2014
RGV+Beyond Arts & More Sarah Book Publishing	2012
Rhyme and Reason AIPF	1995
River City Renaissance River City Renaissance	2007

Date Span
1982
1998
2003-2004
1979-1980
1991-2000
1994-2001
2004-2005
1995
1980
2011
1995-1996
1983-1986

Photography Collections

This section lists archival collections that consist entirely of photographic materials and collections from professional photographers or photography studios. If a finding aid (collection inventory) is available online, the URL is given after the collection description.

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.1996.022	Robert Godwin Photograph Collection
	Robert Godwin is a professional photojournalist who has been photographing social and
	philanthropic events in Austin since 1976. Collection includes documentation of events for
	arts organizations such as Laguna Gloria and Umlauf Sculpture Garden as well as some
	portraits of artists and their artwork.
	https://tea.ehimes.com/comb.e/Ending.cide/00452.coml
A.D. 2004 002	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00453.xml
AR.2001.002	Villager Newspaper Photograph Collection
	Contains photographs of mural at Urdy Plaza; artists Wendell Hendy, Adrianne Ison, and
	Michael Frary; and artwork by Colin Garland.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00003.xml
AR.2009.006	Hubert Jones Glass Plate Negative Collection
	This collection is comprised of 466 fragile glass plate negatives from about 1870 to 1900. It
	includes an image (#J071B) of Moreland and Keisel Painters, Paperhanger, and Decorators.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00041.xml
	The collection is fully digitized and viewable online:
	http://www.austinlibrary.com/ahc/digital_library/
AR.2005.048	Neal Douglass Photography Collection
	Neal Douglass was the first photojournalist at the Austin American-Statesman and then
	opened his own commercial photography business. This collection includes portraits of
	some artists; photographic reproductions of paintings for various clients; and paintings of
	governors and at the Capitol.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00508.xml
AR.2014.017	Austin (Tex.). Parks and Recreation Department. Photo Negatives
1111.2011.017	Theorem (Text). Turno una recorcanon Departmente Thoto Pregutives
	5,002 medium format photographic negatives document the history of the Austin Parks and
	Recreation Department's efforts to fulfill its mission to provide, protect and preserve a park
	system that promotes quality recreational, cultural and outdoor experiences for the Austin
	community. Collection includes images of art classes, exhibits, crafts, sandcraft, and other
	recreation activities.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00409.xml

Collection	Collection Title
Number	Description
AR.2014.024	Robert N. Simmons Photography Collection
	Robert Simmons is an amateur digital photographer active in Austin in the 2010s. His work
	includes documentation of street art, graffiti and the Hope Outdoor Gallery at Castle Hill.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00497.xml
AR.2014.029	Dewey G. Mears Photograph Archive
	Dewey Mears was a noted architectural photographer active in Austin and Central Texas
	from the 1940s through 1990s. His work includes photographic reproductions of
	architectural renderings and models as well as of paintings and sculptures, especially for
	Charles Umlauf, Peggy Goldstein, Sheila Lichacz, Winter Gallery, and the Country Store
	Gallery.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00585.xml
AR.2014.039	Austin American-Statesman Photographic Morgue
	This collection contains hundreds of thousands of negatives of newsworthy events and
	people from 1958 to 1982. Artists, art shows and fairs, museums, art clubs and guilds, art
	classes in schools, and other related subjects are all represented throughout the collection.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00442.xml
AR.2015.006	Daisy Barrett Tanner St. David's Episcopal Church Slide Presentation Collection
	Item #013 is a photograph of Mrs. William Henry Huddle next to a portrait of her painted
	by her husband. Item #055 is a photograph of "Lady Macbeth," a sculpture by Elisabet
	Ney.
	https://txarchives.org/aushc/finding_aids/00464.xml
AR.2015.031	Bill Malone Photography Collection
	Bill Malone was a photographer for the State Legislature as well as the Chancellor's Office
	of the University of Texas. This collection includes some photographic reproductions of
	artworks at the Capitol and Governor's Mansion. Cataloging is in progress but a finding aid
	is not available at this time. For access to this collection please consult with the Photography
	Archivist.
AR.2016.015	"Drawing Lines" Public Art Project Photograph Collection

Recording Collection -- Audio

The Recording Collection contains individual audio and video tapes donated to or acquired by the Austin History Center.

Listed here are oral history recordings in tape number order. Not all recordings have transcripts available.

Tape Number	Subject	Transcription Location
0001-A	McClendon, James Wooten interviewed by Sam Suhler on 07/23/1962. Topic of discussion is sculptor Elisabet Ney and why she remained in Austin after Sam Houston commission for the Chicago World's Fair exhibit	In AF - Biography McClendon, James Wooten
0014	Rutland, Willie B. interviewed by Seymour, Mattie Lee on 01/13 & 18 & 20/1966. Reel 1 of 2. 3" reel-to-reel tape with no transfer indications on box. Subject: museums	A 730.924 N491r In Sirsi 0021056502
0019-B	Woolford, Mrs. Arthur L. 07/11/1968 concerning the Joseph William Robertson (1809-1870) family. Side A contains Hackett, Charles Wilson, Jr. recorded 07/27/1966. One reel, two cassettes, and one CD. Subjects: French Legation Museum	AF - Biography Robertson, Joseph William, (1809-1870)
0015	Rutland, Willie B. interviewed by Seymour, Mattie Lee on 2/3/1966 & 5/31[30?]/1966. Reel 2 of 2. Also 3" reel-to-reel tape with no transfer notations on the box	A 730.924 N491r In Sirsi 0021056502
0048	Rutland, Mrs. J. W. (Willie B.), interviewed by Thornhill, Mary Lib about and at the Elisabet Ney Studio and home recorded 10/25/1966 and 10/28/1966. 3" reel-to-reel tape with no transfer indications on box. One reel, two cassettes, and one CD.	
0049	Rutland, Mrs. J. W. (Willie B.). Tape 2, interviewed by Thornhill, Mary Lib about the grounds and building features of the Elisabet Ney Studio and home recorded 10/25/1966 and 10/28/1966 and 11/04. One reel, two cassettes, and one CD.	
0198	Bradford, Dewey interviewed by unknown on 11/02/1977. Others present: Beverly Sheffield, Dorothy Nan McClain, Bess Harris Jones, and Audray Bateman. Subjects: art, artists	
0211	Rutland, Willie B., (Mrs. J. W. Rutland) interviewed by Harris, May Diane on 11/08/1972, Tape 1 of 2. Two cassetes. Subjects: Museums - Elisabet Ney; Texas Fine Arts Association	AF- Biography Rutland, Willie B
0212	Rutland, Willie B., (Mrs. J. W. Rutland) interviewed by Harris, May Diane on 11/08/1972, Tape 2 of 2. Two cassettes. Subjects: Museums - Elisabet Ney; Texas Fine Arts Association	AF - Biography Rutland, Willie B
0226	Eder, Fred and Mildred Eder (nee Messer) interviewed by Ruth E. Ellsworth on 04/19/1978. Eder was a stone carver living in Austin. Subject: artists	AF - Biography Eder, Fred

Tape Number	Subject	Transcription Location
0420	The Gallery Talk At Laguna Gloria Art Museum, Summer	
	1983. Features Exhibits By Local Austin, Texas	
	Photographers (Exhibit Catalog - A779.074). Speakers are	
	Annette Kennedy and Dimeo Carlozzi.	
0705	Jack White, Texas state artist, official Texas State Ranger, in	
	Hall of Fame	
0723	French Village Art Gallery radio broadcast	
0754	Stout, Cornelia interviewed by Byron Kidd on unknown date.	
	Subjects: artists, architecture	
1043	Weiss, Stanton interviewed by unknown on 06/11/1990.	
	Subjects: Museums - Elisabet Ney	
1532	Rutland, Willie B. (Mrs. J. W. Rutland) interviewed by Harris,	AF - Biography Rutland,
1002	May Diane on 11/08/1972, Tape 1 of 2. Subjects: Elisabet	Willie B
	Ney Museum	while b
1533	Rutland, Willie B., (Mrs. J. W. Rutland) interviewed by Harris,	AF - Biography Rutland,
1555	May Diane on 11/08/1972, Tape 2 of 2. Subjects: Elisabet	Willie B
	Ney Museum	while D
1985	Austin Sketches: A Review of Art and Artists; Audray	
1705	Bateman Randle Lecture presented on 11/12/1999 featuring	
	John E. Powers, Bonnie Campbell, and Sherree Scarborough	
	at the Austin History Center; Discussion of painting in the	
	Reception Room, Tape 1 of 2	
1986		
1980	Austin Sketches: A Review of Art and Artists; Audray	
	Bateman Randle Lecture presented on $11/12/1999$ featuring	
	John E. Powers, Bonnie Campbell, and Sherree Scarborough	
	at the Austin History Center; Discussion of painting in the	
0.44.6	Reception Room, Tape 2 of 2	
2416	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on	
	02/21/2002, Tape 1 of 8. Two cassettes. Subjects: art, artists,	
0.445	painters, painting	
2417	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on	
	02/21/2002, Tape 2 of 8 Subjects: art, artists, painters,	
	painting	
2418	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on	
	03/01/2002, Tape 3 of 8 Subjects: art, artists, painters,	
	painting	
2419	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on	
	03/01/2002, Tape 4 of 8 Subjects: art, artists, painters,	
	painting	
2420	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on	
	03/18/2002, Tape 5 of 8. Two cassettes. Subjects: art, artists,	
	painters, painting	
2421	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on	
	03/18/2002, Tape 6 of 8 Subjects: art, artists, painters,	
	painting	
2422	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on	
	04/15/2002, Tape 7 of 8 Subjects: art, artists, painters,	
	painting	

Tape Number	Subject	Transcription Location
2423	Fearing, Kelly interviewed by Valerie Dunnam on 04/15/2002, Tape 8 of 8 Subjects: art, artists, painters, painting	

Recording Collection -- Video

Listed here are videos about photographers and photography, arranged by call number.

Cataloged

Call number	Title
	Description
A DVD 709.7309764	Art from the Streets: A Documentary
AR	Inferno Films, 2010
A 707.4 AR	Art at Large, F. Duran, 1989
A VHS 972.81 ED	Edgewalker: A Conversation with Linda Schele
	Home Life Productions, 1999
A 759.164 FA VHS	Fannie Lou Spelce: Folk Artist
	Institute of Texas Cultures, University of Texas at San Antonio, 1981

AR.2009.073 General Collection

Tape number	Title	Date
-	Producer	
00021	The Siren's Song	2007
	Arthouse at the Jones Center	
00090	Roots of the Psychedelic Art Movement of the Late 20th Century	2009
	Marvin King	
00103	Jim Franklin at the South Austin Museum of Popular Culture	2005?
	Kirk Hunter	
00136	Austin Music Poster Art Celebration	2004
	ACTV	
00169	Austin Murals: Trompe L'Oeils	1998
	Beth Corbett	
00170	Austin Murals: Mexican American	1998
	Beth Corbett	
00171	Austin Murals: Four Treasures	1998
	Beth Corbett	